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Objective

PRASA's primary objective is:
• To ensure that at the request of the

Department of Transport, rail commuter
services are provided within, to and from the
Republic in the public interest; and

• To provide, in consultation with the
Department of Transport, for long haul
passenger rail and bus services within, to
and from the Republic in terms of the
principles set out in section 4 of the National
Land Transport Transition Act, 2000 (Act No.
22 of 2000).

Vision

Enhanced mobility as the gateway to accessible
socio-economic opportunities and a shared future.
Two fundamental principles underpin the vision: 

• Accessibility: PRASA should facilitate access
- be a gateway - to a better quality of life by
enabling individuals and communities to
access socio-economic opportunities.

• Mobility: PRASA should connect individuals
and communities through an integrated
network of mobility routes.

Mission

To provide sustainable transport solutions through
service excellence, innovation and modal integration
PRASA's mission reflects four key intentions: 

• Service excellence: Superior performance
that is safe, reliable and affordable, and which
makes a lasting impression by actively
building brand loyalty - both internally
(employees) and externally (customers) -
ultimately adding benefit to the passenger.

• Sustainability:  A triple bottom line focus on
sustainable development that considers not
only financial profit, but also environmental
quality and social equity.

• Mobility solutions: Reframing the basis of
business delivery to favour innovation,
integration and partnerships

• Integration: Safe, seamless and dignified
travel experiences across all modes of public
transport

Values

The values that will guide PRASA and underpin the
performance ethos of the organisation are guided by
the fundamental, progressive humanitarian values of
South Africa's constitution:

• Participation
• Communication
• Honesty and integrity
• Fairness
• Innovation

PRASA Annual Report 2008/09
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Strategic Role

Created by Government to advance its agenda for the
transformation of the public transport system into a
vibrant, efficient one, PRASA's strategic role may be
defined as follows:

PRASA introduces a unique offering into the public
transport environment with its vision to provide
integrated transport solutions due to its control of
commuter rail, inter-city, long distance rail and road-
based long distance bus services, supported by transit-
orientated station and terminal developments.
Modal integration lies at the heart of the Department
of Transport's public transport strategy. PRASA is
positioned to build on the synergies that Metrorail,
Shosholoza Meyl and Autopax bring to the delivery of
public transport services. It also retains the option of
reinforcing these with feeder and distribution services,
where appropriate and beneficial, for wider integrated
public transport solutions that increase mobility and
accessibility to all the opportunities that are available
to the people of South Africa. None of the existing
providers of public transport services have this potential.
Secondly, PRASA is the first and only government-
owned vehicle in the area of public transport.
Government will continue to subsidise and/or regulate
public transport operators, while many municipal bus

entities have had their roles reduced. With the
restructuring of the former South African Transport
Services, Government lacked the leverage to directly
influence public transport service provision and relied
on other providers to drive its own public transport
goals. With the creation of PRASA, government is in
a far better position to drive the new public transport
strategy.

PRASA is expected to play a major role in the
development of social and economic infrastructure.
The organisation will partner with transport and rail
authorities to plan and deliver on rail and other transport
infrastructure.

PRASA's primary responsibility is to effectively develop
and manage rail and related transport infrastructure
and to provide efficient rail and road based passenger
transport services. This is supported by the focused
management of a property portfolio that is being
developed to enhance passengers' travelling
experience. This is being achieved through the
transformation of key station properties into transit
orientated development precincts that can generate
sustainable income streams.

PRASA Annual Report 2008/09 2
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LEGAL OPERATING STRUCTURE

MINISTER OF TRANSPORT

BOARD OF CONTROL

3



PRASA Annual Report 2008/09

BOARD OF CONTROL

Mr Sfiso Buthelezi
Chairman

Ms Hlonela Lupuwana

Mr Tshepo Lucky Montana
Group CEO

Ms Bridgette Gasa

Mr Bernard Boshielo

Ms Membrey Serobe Mr Pule Moiloa

Ms Lulu Letlape

Mr Vusi Twala

Mr Mahesh Fakir

Mr Tumi Mohube
Group Company Secretary

Mr Kuben Pillay

4



PRASA Annual Report 2008/09

It is an undeniable fact that transport is the heartbeat
of the economy. Passenger transport, particularly
commuter rail, plays an even more important role
because it is a mass mover. PRASA (Passenger Rail
Agency of South Africa) family enables over 2.4 million
passenger trips per day, illustrating the importance of
an effective, efficient organisation in creating optimal
conditions for a vibrant and growing economy.

The year under review has seen the near completion
of the consolidation of SARCC, Metrorail, Shosholoza
Meyl, Intersite and Autopax into PRASA allowing us
to better co-ordinate public transport. It was indeed a
very challenging exercise, considering the different
organisations, organisational cultures, IT and financial
systems, amongst others, to create one organisation,
with a shared vision and set of values. It is indeed
heartening to see the new organisation, up and running,
and performing as well as it is.

This would not be possible without the leadership and
commitment of Government, which paved the way for
PRASA by creating the legislative framework for
consolidation and by passing the amended Legal
Succession Act. We are also grateful to Government
for having demonstrated its commitment by
exponentially increasing investment in public transport.
This has allowed us to increase our capital expenditure
from R800 million in 2007 to about R5 billion in the
year under review. The fruits of this massive investment
are starting to show.

Over the past year we have introduced over 700
upgraded coaches, and introduced highly trained rail
police into the system to ensure the safety of
commuters. More business express trains were
introduced in Tshwane, Khayelitsha and Soweto adding
many new passengers into our system. We have made
these and many more improvements to ensure that
the millions of people who use PRASA's network are
transported with the respect and dignity they deserve.

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

Mr Sfiso Buthelezi
Chairman
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PRASA was also critical to the success of the 2009
Confederations Cup. We transported more than
40 000 soccer fans within and between cities. This
success was thanks to the investment we made into
upgrading coaches, stations and in training our staff
members. It also proves to all that we are equal to the
challenge of providing all the transport required for
the 2010 FIFA World Cup™.

World class stations have either been built or upgraded
at Nasrec, Doornfontein, Moses Mabhida and Langa
to mention but a few. These will ensure that the fans
of the beautiful game experience top class facilities,
thus changing negative perceptions about South
Africa's ability to host an event of this magnitude.

PRASA commits itself not only to preserving jobs, but
also creating more employment opportunities in these
challenging economic times.  We have no doubt that
our humble contribution will ultimately impact on GDP
growth and job creation. In fact, PRASA intends to be
amongst the biggest contributors to meeting the
500 000 new jobs target set by the Government.  We
are all putting our shoulders to the wheel to make our
contribution to the 2010 FIFA World Cup™ a
resounding success.

The Board, the executive team, management and our
employees take this opportunity to thank the former
Minister of Transport, Honourable Jeff Radebe, for his
visionary leadership over the past seven years. We
also congratulate the new Minister of Transport,
Honourable Sibusiso Ndebele and his Deputy,
Honourable Jeremy Cronin, on their appointment to
lead this very important department. We assure them
that in PRASA they can depend on a willing and
energetic team committed to providing the very best
service to our customers.

On behalf of the Board and myself, I would like to
extend our heartfelt appreciation to the Group Chief
Executive, Mr Lucky Montana for his leadership. I
would also like to thank the Executive and Management
teams for their contribution and express my confidence
in their ability to lead this organisation through these
turbulent and tough economic times ahead.

Lastly and most importantly, we thank our employees
who give their best everyday to ensure that PRASA
succeeds. Be assured of the commitment of the Board
to preserving your jobs and improving working
conditions.

Mr Sfiso Buthelezi
Chairman
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INTRODUCTION

The single-most important strategic highlight of the
2008/09 financial year was the consolidation of
passenger rail entities (SARCC, Metrorail and
Shosholoza Meyl), the road-based transport company
rendering bus services (Autopax) and the property
management company (Intersite) into the Passenger
Rail Agency of South Africa (PRASA). This complex
and challenging undertaking took almost five years to
implement following the Cabinet decision of December
2004 to consolidate these entities into a single public
transport company reporting to the Minister of
Transport. The establishment of PRASA is an important
milestone in the Department of Transport's plan to
deliver better public transport services to all South
Africans.

In PRASA, South Africa boasts a public passenger
transport entity with an expansive transport network,
involving commuter and inter-city (long distance) rail
and road-based modes that reach throughout the
country and most of the SADC region. This is supported
by a huge property portfolio. Thanks to its strengthened
asset base and enhanced capacity to deliver
infrastructure and public transport services, PRASA
can now fulfill its vision of contributing towards South
Africa's socio-economic transformation, especially
given its capacity to deliver frequent public transport
services to improve access for the rural and urban
poor. PRASA seeks to position itself as the largest
provider of low-cost, high-quality public transport
services to the people of South Africa.

The organisation was faced in the past two financial
years with the complex task of simultaneously
managing and implementing the following five
significant processes within the business, which
required concerted management efforts and focus:

• Consolidation of the passenger transport
entities;

• Implementation of the turnaround strategy;

GROUP CEO'S OVERVIEW

Mr. Tshepo Lucky Montana
Group CEO
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• Change Management aimed at forging a
common set of values out of the disparate
cultures of the SARCC, Metrorail, Shosholoza
Meyl, Autopax and Intersite;

• Implementing the Safety Management System
(SMS) and Safety Plan in accordance with
requirements of the Rail Safety Regulator
(RSR); and

• Upgrading infrastructure and rolling stock in
preparation for both the 2009 Confederations
Cup and 2010 FIFA World Cup™.

However, the establishment of PRASA came at a very
difficult period, as it coincided with the global economic
downturn. The 2008/09 financial year presented many
challenges due to general inflation. For PRASA, the
tough economic conditions had the potential to erode
some of the most important gains made under the
turnaround plan adopted by the Board of Control (BoC)
late in 2006.

The 2008/09 financial year was the second year of
the implementation of the Turnaround Strategy. The
year under review saw significant strides with the
implementation of numerous initiatives aimed at
stabilising the commuter rail business. The impact of
the steep rise in the prices of energy, labour, steel,
copper and other materials however had the potential
to place at great risk the implementation of much-
needed infrastructure upgrades, as well as safety-
critical interventions aimed at arresting the further
decline in commuter rail services. It was our resolve
that there was no turning back. The costs and risks
of suspending the capital investment programme would
have been too high for the business and commuters
whose livelihoods depend on affordable rail passenger
transport. A further deterioration of this much-needed
service was simply not an option available to the
company.

KEY HIGHLIGHTS OF FINANCIAL YEAR 2008/09:

Establishment of PRASA:

The SARCC played an important role and supported
the Department of Transport with the development of
amendments to the Legal Succession Act which

established PRASA. These amendments were
subsequently passed by both houses of Parliament
and signed into law by the Honourable President of
the Republic of South Africa in December 2008. This
set in motion the process to establish PRASA, with
negotiations between Transnet and PRASA gaining
momentum for the transfer of both Autopax and
Shosholoza Meyl into PRASA. The signing of the sale
of business agreements for the two businesses
concluded in March and May 2009 respectively, thereby
completing the consolidation process as mandated by
Cabinet in December 2004.

PRASA was formally launched in March 2009 by the
former Minister of Transport, Mr. JT Radebe. Over
1 500 guests attended the launch at Park station and
8 000 employees participated via audio visual live
broadcast. Efforts to position PRASA in the public
domain continue.

Customer-Focused Improvements

Commuter rail was previously described as being on
a 'knife-edge'. Experience tells us that Metrorail has
yet to reach a level where South Africans can proudly
say that it fully delivers high-quality services that meet
their travel needs.

Reaching some of the critical targets that will ensure
that quality services are delivered is an ongoing
challenge. Punctuality dropped to lows of 85.4% in
February 2009, significantly below the 90% target the
business had set itself. Even though Metrorail recovered
to 87.4% by the end of the financial year, this is
nevertheless regarded as unsatisfactory. 

Whilst there were many contributing factors, including
the ageing fleet and infrastructure, as well as heavy
rainfalls that contributed to train and signal failure in
the last quarter of the year, the inability to reach the
90% mark remains a major concern. It illustrates that
the business is not benefiting from its maintenance
programme, despite huge resources being invested.
Whilst maintenance is a technical process, we believe
the programme needs to be managed in a manner
that yields greater fleet reliability, ultimately enhancing
the commuter experience.
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However, there have been marked improvements in the delivery of commuter rail services during the year under
review. This is a direct result of increased investment in rolling stock and infrastructure as well as implementation
of numerous other customer-focused initiatives to improve on-time performance, as well as reduce train
cancellations and crime.

Objective measures implemented by the Board and Executive Management indicate that commuter rail has
stabilised and is beginning to respond to the challenges of our times. The measures include availability, reliability,
and subsidy per passenger kilometer, safety performance, customer satisfaction and passenger trips. 
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Passengers are asking Metrorail to schedule more trains so that they can travel in safety and comfort. Both
Metrorail and Intersite have been under pressure to ensure that short-term, visible improvements in the form
of improved on-time performance (reliability), reduced cancellations (predictability), reduced overcrowding
(comfort), safety, security and quality station facilities are delivered to the satisfaction of the customer. This
customer emphasis is indeed good news for the passenger and reflects Government's continued efforts to
transform public transport for the better.  It is important that PRASA meets its public mandate: the provision of
safe, reliable and affordable transport services to all South Africans.

The results of the year under review suggest that PRASA still faces many challenges, but is firmly on course
to restoring service levels in the commuter rail environment to what they were in 1992, and hopefully, even
better.

Accelerated Rolling Stock Investment Programme

The Accelerated Rolling Stock Investment Programme is at the heart of efforts to stabilise commuter rail services.
Its performance was identified three years ago as being a critical success factor to the Turnaround Strategy.

During the 2008/09 financial year, 709 refurbished coaches were brought into service against a target of 700,
amounting to a 45% increase on the previous year. The success in the delivery of this programme is vital to
the reliability of the commuter fleet and the ability of Metrorail to schedule more trains.
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The rolling stock crisis of 2006/07 and 2007/08, in
terms of poor reliability and availability, began to be
overcome during the past financial year, thanks to the
interventions related to the Accelerated Rolling Stock
Investment Programme.

This achievement, although achieved at a high cost,
has put PRASA on course to eliminate the historical
backlogs in the General Overhaul (GO) and Upgrades
for rolling stock. This programme is on course to
bringing rolling stock back to the normal nine year GO
cycle, instead of the existing 12 year cycle.

Spending on this programme amounted to R2.4 billion,
52.7% more than the budgeted R1.5 billion. Whilst the
cost reflects the general increases in prices across
the economy, PRASA has been engaging with various
contractors where there is evidence that their pricing
cannot be justified under the circumstances.

Enhanced Capacity to Implement PRASA's Capital
Programme

PRASA's capacity to implement its capital investment
programme was greatly enhanced during the 2008/09
financial year.  This came about as a result of continued
interventions by the PRASA Group Capital Programme
Committee (GCPC - previously SARCC) to drive the
execution of capital projects through the application
of modern project management principles. This was
consolidated into a Programme Management Office
which prioritises, oversees and monitors the execution
of the Capital Programme.

The 2008/09 financial year saw a period of heightened
delivery of the Capital Programme and Operational
Plans. Highlights of the R3.767 billion PRASA spent
on its Capital Programmes include:

• Refurbishment of 709 coaches - R2.4 billion.
• Completion of the Khayelitsha Rail Extension

and two new stations - R64 million.
• Completion of the Doornfontein Station -  R54

million
• Completion of 44 stations under the Station

Improvement Programme - R96 million.

• Amongst the stations that boast visible
improvements are:
- Mitchells Plain - Cape Town
- Booysens and Mzimhlophe - Southern

Gauteng Region
- Mt Escombe - Durban
- Atteridgeville - Northern Gauteng.

• 2010 FIFA World Cup™ projects, including
the upgrade and construction of stations worth
R1.3 billion at NASREC and Orlando
(Gauteng), Moses Mabhida (Durban),
Windermere (Cape Town) and Rhodesfield
(Gauteng)

• Enterprise Resource Planning Project  - R13
million.

• Passenger Communication and Information
System - R17 million.

• Platform Correction Projects - R40 million.

Operational highlights include:

• Development of the Preventative Maintenance
Programme for  Rol l ing Stock and
Infrastructure, resulting in the adoption of new
maintenance procedures and systems, as well
as the acquisition of much-needed equipment
for Rolling Stock Depots at a cost of R58
million;

• The introduction of the Northern Star Business
Express service in Cape Town and the second
Tshwane Business Express service;

• The introduction of a train service between
East London and King Williams Town;

• The introduction of a minimum service on the
new Khayelitsha Rail Extension; and

• The introduction of the Malmesbury to Cape
Town Train Service, which has brought great
relief to its 700 daily users, who now have
easy access to Cape Town.
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Increase in Passenger Trips

Passenger trips increased by 9.2% year on year. The target was 627.3 million but the actual delivery was 646.15
million passenger trips, up from 591.8 million passenger trips during the previous year. There are currently more
trains being scheduled by Metrorail than in the past six years - a clear indication that commuter rail is stabilising
and service delivery improving due to the availability of more trains under the Accelerated Rolling Stock
Programme.
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Commuter rail still faces many challenges due to the high probability of failure in the system during critical peak
periods, caused by ageing rolling stock and faulty signaling. However, the Capital Investment programme started
bearing fruit during the second and third quarters of the 2008/09 financial year and we're confident of even
greater improvements over the next 12 months.
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KEY CHALLENGES FOR 2009/10

The establishment of PRASA has been a major
milestone in the transformation of the public transport
environment. However, the positioning of PRASA
within the changing environment, together with its
internal restructuring and redefinition of roles and
responsibilities, will prove to be a major challenge
during the year ahead. Part of this process will be to
forge ahead with efforts to engender new values within
the business where the customer is regarded as our
first priority.

It is vitally important that the customer-focus developed
over the past two years is not lost. PRASA's role is to
own, manage and develop the assets under its control,
and ensure that the country's transport system and
economy derive long-term benefits from the
development and exploitation of these assets.

However, PRASA must ensure that its business units
succeed in meeting government performance and
customer service expectations in the short to medium
term. PRASA has a major role to play in ensuring that
Metrorail, Autopax and Shosholoza Meyl raise their
service standards and take the organisation closer to
its goal of delivering reliable, high-quality and affordable
transport services.  To this end, these entities are
focusing their efforts on transport operations,
maintenance, customer service, increasing patronage
and income.

The major lesson of the past two years is that the cost
of operating and maintaining such an old system will
keep on increasing as we move into the future. Whilst
cost containment and an increase in revenues remain
important imperatives, major strategic choices need
to be made to keep the system functioning in a cost
effective manner. It is now critical that the cost structure
of the business be reviewed as a matter of urgency.
On the operational side, the conditions of service
inherited from Transnet are not sustainable. These
will be negotiated with labour unions in order to set
PRASA on a new path of sustainability and delivery
of its mandate.

On the capital side, the Accelerated Rolling Stock
Investment Programme will need to be reviewed at
the end of the 2009/10 financial year. The cost of the
programme is beginning to exceed its benefits to the
business and some bold decisions will need to be
taken, especially in terms of the upgrade programme.
These will be vital to ensuring that PRASA is in a
sound financial position going into the future.

Whilst Government has invested enormously during
the MTEF process, the capital funding is mainly directed
at ensuring that the current system is upgraded and
sustained for a number of years. The reality is that the
current system, its design and the technology that
underpin the passenger and freight railways, will not
be able to support South Africa's expected socio-
economic growth over the coming decades.  The
country's railway system is entering an era of
investment for new capacity and modern technology.
It is important that we move quickly over the next 12
months to ensure that the replacement strategy for
the renewal of rolling stock, signaling and
telecommunications systems, electricity and operating
systems - such as modern traffic management - are
implemented as soon as possible.

To this end, the replacement of the existing rolling
stock fleet with new, modern rolling stock can no longer
be delayed. PRASA, with the support of Government,
must issue the Request for Proposals in the course
of the 2009/10 financial year.  Almost 30% of the
current commuter fleet, which amounts to 1 350
coaches, will be retired within the next 36 months.
Failure to place an order within the next twelve months
will return commuter rail to the condition described as
'knife-edge' in which it found itself three years ago.
This will cause major problems for the transport system
within the country's major metropolitan centres.

A critical challenge for PRASA in this period of renewal
is the need to develop a plan to finance its new capacity
and expansion programme. The Capital Programme
for the period 2006 to 2009 was driven by the need
to stabilise commuter rail and meet 2010 FIFA World
Cup™ challenges. This renewal period has drivers
that require modern systems and technologies to
support a thriving economy.
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Whilst Government is still expected to finance the new
rolling stock programme, national signaling upgrade
programme and key network extensions, the rest of
the PRASA Capital Programme, such as the high-
speed railways and other mega projects, cannot be
financed by the national fiscus. It is vitally important
that concrete steps be taken by PRASA, together with
the Department of Transport and National Treasury,
to place it in a position to realise its capital programme
over the next five years. The current funding model is
no longer appropriate for the development trajectory
and growth of the modern Rail Passenger Service.

The role of the property portfolio has recently come
under focus. PRASA's Board has taken steps to
reconstitute the Board of Intersite and redefine its role
within the group. The property portfolio under the
management of Intersite will be restructured and
recapitalised in a manner that will contribute in the
short-term towards increased revenue and customer
satisfaction. In the medium to long-term it is expected
to contribute meaningfully to PRASA's funding and
capital requirements.

CONCLUSION

The establishment of PRASA presents Government
with a lever to further drive the transformation of public
transport. The Public Transport Strategy adopted by
 Government puts emphasis on Integrated Rapid Public
Transport Networks (IRPTN). This presents major
opportunities as well as threats to PRASA. 

PRASA must rapidly restructure its own structures
and transform Metrorail, Autopax and Shosholoza
Meyl, so that they operate more efficiently, meeting
the demands of a changing public transport
environment. PRASA will need to take decisive steps
to position itself so that it can be relied upon, not only
by Government, but also the cities and other
stakeholders, as a partner in the provision of integrated
passenger transport solutions.

The SARCC has laid a firm foundation, the challenge
is for PRASA to take these to new heights through
the implementation of  bold strategies and plans.

Mr. Tshepo Lucky Montana
Group CEO

14



PRASA Annual Report 2008/09

LAUNCH OF PRASA IN MARCH 2009
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Construction at Windmere Station
 Cape Town

Construction at Langa Station
 Cape Town
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PERFORMANCE AGAINST OBJECTIVES

Optimising Asset Value

1.1 Rolling  Stock

Measure Target Actual Variance Analysis and comment:

General
Overhaul (GO)
and Upgraded
Coaches:
Accelerated
Rolling Stock
Programme

700 709  +1.3% This was achieved at a cost of 52.7% more than
the budgeted R1.5 billion; a success that signals
the crisis of 2006/07 and 2007/08, in terms of poor
reliability and availability of rolling stock, is being
overcome.
It also means that PRASA is on track to eliminate
the historical backlogs in the General Overhaul
(GO) and Upgrades for Rolling Stock. It’s expected
that Rolling Stock will soon be back to the normal
nine year GO cycle instead of the present 12 year
cycle.

The acceleration of production on the 10M4,
upgrades by Union Carriage and Wagon, have
resulted in the release of 20 trailer coaches that
have been issued with service worthy certificates.
These are now matched on the operational side
with motor coaches resulting in complete modules.

At Transnet Rail Engineering (TRE) Koedoespoort,
a similar acceleration has taken place, with 18 trailer
coaches completed. The main reason for the over
production of trailer coaches at TRE was due to the
order from the KZN region (ratio between trailers
and motors not as required) and the second
Business Express, which had an influence on the
motor coach production line.

New Rolling
Stock Sets

0 0 PRASA has developed the business case for the
replacement of its current fleet, which is awaiting
government approval.
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1.2 Infrastructure

Measure Target Actual Variance Analysis and comment

Signals: CTC
Wits (Gauteng
Nerve Centre)

Mar 2011 The strategy to upgrade the signalling system – the
National Signalling Master plan - has been revised
beyond Metrorail Gauteng Region to include key
strategic corridors nationwide.

A Request for Proposal has been issued with a
view to appointing a suitable, qualified bidder to
provide a turnkey solution for investigation, design
and construction of buildings, systems and related
projects. The tender deadline was extended to 30
June 2009 due to the complexity and magnitude of
the project, as well as its impact on the operations
over the long term.

Other signal
projects on A
Corridors:
Projects
completed

4 3 1 project not
completed.

The ‘logger, routing and train describer system’ on
Mabopane, Hercules and DeWildt panels were
completed, as well as the conceptual design to
improve the Durban to KwaMashu service. The
signal power supply system at Olifantfontein was
also successfully upgraded to a UPS system.
The project to replace the CS90 remote control
system and install a GSM/GPRS backup
communication system on Midway-Kliptown-
Nancefield-Orlando is expected to be completed in
September 2009.

Bridges and
Structure Projects
on A corridors:
Projects
completed

4 5 1 additional
project

completed
(B corridor).

Additional footbridges at Charlottedale and
Gledhow in KwaZulu-Natal were completed during
the year. Four footbridges were completed in the
Eastern Cape.

Electrical Projects
on A Corridors:
Projects
completed

6 8 2 additional
projects

completed.

Four projects to replace foundations, structures and
small part steelworks were completed in Cape
Town, Durban (two projects) and Tshwane. Three
substation refurbishment projects were completed
in Cape Town, Wits and KwaZulu-Natal. A project
to replace fibreglass structures with concrete masts
was also completed in KwaZulu-Natal.

Perway projects
on A corridors:
Projects
completed

11 8 3 projects not
completed

In Tshwane two turnout replacements, a 1:9 and a
1:12 on concrete sleepers, as well as a
replacement of a 1:7 diamond crossing were
completed. In KwaZulu-Natal a turnout of 1:12 on
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Measure Target Actual Variance Analysis and comment

concrete and block joints were replaced, as well as
station fencing at Scottburgh and Tembalihle
stations completed. In addition, sharp curves in
Tshwane were improved by continuous welding.
Two projects were delayed due to internal approval
processes and a further one was delayed due to
difficulties in getting line occupation.

Telecommunicati
on projects:
Projects
completed

2 1 1 project not
completed

The project in KwaZulu-Natal to replace trunk
radios was successfully completed. The trunk radio
replacement in Wits is 85% complete due to
supplier difficulties in obtaining trunk radios.

Station and
Facilities projects:
Projects
completed

0 0

ERP System –
Completion of
implementation of
the Finance, HR
and
Procurements
modules.

Mar. 2009 Planned
Sept.
2009

Delayed The project is in the blue-print finalisation stage.
The implementation date for Phase 1 – the roll-out
of the core HR, Finance and Procurement modules
- is September 2009.

1.3 New  Extensions

Measure Target Actual Variance Analysis and comment

Khayelitsha
Extension
completion

Sept. 2008 May 2009 Project
delayed

The infrastructure construction, in terms of laying of
the track, signalling, electrical, traction substation
and all works within the rail reserve were
completed, as well as the building of the Oscar
Mpheta Road over rail bridge. The fencing is not
yet complete as it was to be commissioned only
once the full connectivity was established.

The infrastructure component of the project was
due for completion in time for the railway line to be
operational from mid 2009. Rail Safety Regulator
tests were conducted in June 2009 and a limited
service was introduced in mid June 2009. The City
of Cape Town will ensure that proper access is
provided at Kuyasa station.

The major challenge to secure firm commitments of
power supply has been taken up with ESKOM. The
supply of traction electricity will be vital to
increasing the capacity of the existing line.
In the interim, PRASA has arranged to obtain
power from the Nolungile substation, which is
approximately 9km from Kuyasa Station. It is
believed that this arrangement will work as a
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Measure Target Actual Variance Analysis and comment

temporary measure, provided that there is no
increase in the number of trains on the Khayelitsha
line.

Cape Town
International
Airport Link
Milestones

Mar. 2010 On track;
minor

problems

Delay with
appointment
of transaction

advisors.

The main deliverables this year were to define the
design and construction contract and to find a
funding partner. The technical feasibility,
environmental assessment and detailed
implementation programme have been completed.
Negotiations with bidders have been approved by
the FCP committee. Transaction advisors are due
to be concluded during the 2009/10 financial year.

Bridge City
Milestones

Mar. 2011 On track The main deliverables for 2008/09 were the
construction of the concrete box, the detailed
design of the station as well as the Rail Link. The
design plans have been completed. A MOA has
also been concluded with Crowie Projects for the
construction of the station and the shopping area.
Written confirmation of the Environmental
Authorisation for the station construction is still
awaited.
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2 Investing in Human Capital
Measure Target Actual Variance Analysis and comment

Internships 320 886 +277% Due to the security challenges faced by the
business, more than 200 learners were engaged
nationally to complete the requirements of security
learnerships. This will help PRASA in its
preparation for the 2010 FIFA World Cup™ and also
ensure that security personnel have a sense of
ownership within the value chain. A number of
technical and engineering training facilities have
been established on the following locations:
• Gauteng – A Rolling Stock apprentice school is

being set up and will be operational in
2009/2010. 23 electrical apprentices are being
trained by Transnet.

• Durban – the technical training for
Infrastructure has been accredited and had 8
signalling trainees and 10 Electrical Fitter
trainees. Rolling stock training is done by
Transnet.

• Western Cape – a training facility for Rolling
Stock has been accredited that uses facilitators
from Transnet.

Employee
training spend as
percentage of
personnel costs

2.5% 2.22% -11.2% PRASA spent over 4% of staff costs on training
(including all training related costs) and 2.22% on
direct training, excluding TETA refunds against a
target of 2.5%.

Reduced number
of resignations

-5% -27% +22% We achieved good levels of staff retention with
resignations of 3% against a projected rate of 4%.
The Draft Retention Scheme and Integrated
Strategy documents are in the process of being
finalised. In addition, a total talent management
process has been initiated for managerial skills and
junior staff.

Employee
Satisfaction
Index (Survey)

80% 45% -35% The target was set without a baseline in place. The
first study in 2008/09 revealed low levels of
employee satisfaction. PRASA has embarked on
an Employee Engagement Survey to better
ascertain employee morale.

EE achievement
of targets

92% of
target to

28.4% 95% of target
females in

PRASA continues to achieve high targets in
employment equity, having surpassed a Gender
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Measure Target Actual Variance Analysis and comment

Management
31.6% +0.9% more

Females in
lower grades

be
achieved

73.9% +4.7% more
black people

in Management

Equity target of 30.7% by 0.9% as well as a Race
Equity at Managerial Level target of 69.2% by
4.7%. However, challenges persist with Gender
Equity at managerial levels at 28.42% against a
target of 29.7%.

Disabling Injury
Frequency Rate

1.5 0.9 -40% The performance showed an excellent overall
improvement against the target of 40%. The rate of
injuries is under 1 per 200 000 hours, i.e. down 18%
on the 2007/08 figures.

3 Corporate  Governance

Measure Target Actual Variance Analysis and comment

Audit Findings
(Auditor General
– year-end)

No
matters
affecting
the audit

report

1 The Auditors raised a matter of emphasis regarding
late capitalisations on Rolling Stock.

Percentage of
spending -
BBBEE
compliance
companies

60% 60.6% +0.6 % above
target

This achievement was made in the context that
PRASA allowed companies in certain instances to
supply goods and services without fulfilling the
equity ownership requirement of the BBBEE
guidelines.

The 60.6% percentage spend can be broken down
as follows:  Head Office 51.1%; Wits 59.9%;
Tshwane 63.6%; Cape Town 63.3%; Durban 72.1
and East London 54.8%.

The total discretionary spend for the year was R989
million (Capex and Opex, excluding personnel
costs, energy, etc.), while BBBEE spend was R597
million.

Capex
Programme
Spending

5%
variance

35% over
spent

30% variance The over-expenditure is due to the increased costs
of delivering the Accelerated Rolling Stock
Programme, Station Development Programme and
2010 FIFA World Cup Projects. Notwithstanding
provisions of the PFMA, a strategic decision was
made not to cut down on the capital expenditure
due to the special circumstances and challenges
facing commuter rail. Given its ‘knife-edge’ status, it
was believed that a reduction in capital expenditure
would have serious negative consequences.

In anticipation of this over-expenditure, an
application for additional funding was made to the
Department of Transport and National Treasury in
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Measure Target Actual Variance Analysis and comment

June 2008. The Memorandum motivated for
additional funding for the above programmes.

In the beginning of the 2008/09 financial year, it
was established that there was a budgetary
shortfall of R1 042,4 million on the Accelerated
Rolling Stock Programme. Forecasts showed that
this programme would exceed the R1.5 billion
budget from November 2008.

As envisaged, material costs increased
dramatically in the last quarter of 2008. PRASA had
to make provision for 11.94% inflationary
adjustment in line with SEIFSA rates for the
2008/09 financial year. The price of copper alone
increased by 45.9%.

2010 FIFA World
Cup Programme
Spending

1%
variance

170.5%
variance

on
allocation
2008/09

169.5% above
target

With regards to preparations for the 2010 FIFA
World Cup, PRASA embarked on a turnkey
approach to completing the projects. In a number of
instances the budgeted costs were exceeded by
the lowest acceptable tenders and additional
funding was required to complete these projects on
time. 98.7% or R712 million of the R721,74 million
allocated from 2006/07 till the end of March 2009
has been spent.

Expenditure
Management

5%
variance

18.4%
over spent

13.4% above
target

PRASA operated under difficult economic trading
conditions in the year under review. Although the
economic downturn did not have a noticeable
impact on income, it had a huge negative impact on
expenditure. Despite cost containment measures,
increases in labour, energy, locomotive hire tariffs
and other input costs impacted negatively on the
bottom line.

The operating expenditure increased to R5,21
billion including finance costs, due mainly to
increases in labour, energy, locomotive hire tariffs,
auxiliary transport and other input costs.

3.1 Customer  Focused  Improvements
Measure Target Actual Variance Analysis and comment

Reliability: Trains on time

A Corridors 90% 88% -2% below
target

B Corridors 88% 88,9% +0.9% above
target

C Corridors 85% 87.9% +2.9% above

Punctuality dropped to lows of 85.4 % in February
2009, significantly below the 90 % benchmark.
Even though Metrorail has since recovered to
87.4%, this decline negatively affected the year’s
performance.  Cancellations for the period
averaged 1.71 %.
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Measure Target Actual Variance Analysis and comment

target
Predictability: Trains Cancelled
A Corridors 1.5% 1.8% 0.3% above

target
B Corridors 1.7% 1.23% 0.47% below

target
C Corridors 2% 0.94% 1.06% below

target

Whilst both the Eastern and Western Cape
continued to perform well, KwaZulu-Natal and
Gauteng fell below the target. The main
contributors to the delays and cancellations remain:
ageing rolling stock and signals, theft and
vandalism-related problems.

Signals in Gauteng South were affected by
inclement weather which affected mostly the track
circuits. In Gauteng North, rolling stock-related
problems were the main contributors.
Several HT burnouts at the maintenance depot
affected train set availability and led to many train
cancellations. An investigation highlighted several
process deficiencies as well as the urgent need to
upgrade electrical protection for the sets. This is
currently receiving attention.
As part of efforts to address capacity constraints at
Wolmerton depot, Metrorail has transferred the
maintenance of the Pretoria - Johannesburg sets
from Gauteng North to Gauteng South.

On the positive side, there have been significant
improvements in performance in the Western Cape,
due in large part to interventions in rolling stock
maintenance. The structured approach and
analytical methodology used is being rolled out to
other regions as part of the Preventative
Maintenance Project.

It is clear that focused attention is required to
improve rolling stock availability, particularly motor
coaches, from the GOs and upgrade program.
Another issue is the high number of warranty-
related failures of the upgraded rolling stock,
particularly the 10M5 sets. Asset Management is
working closely with the regions to attend to this
problem.

Safety and Security
Reduction of
accidents per
million train
kilometres.

20%
reduction

26.2%
increase

26.2%
increase

Two major accidents occurred in Gauteng South.
Inquiries have been completed and the
recommendations are being implemented. The
Board of Inquiry has largely confirmed the findings
of the preliminary investigation.

These accidents as well as a general increase in
the number of derailments, Signals Passed at
Danger (SPAD) and other operating irregularities,
has raised concern about the efficacy of our safety
management systems.
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Measure Target Actual Variance Analysis and comment

A Train Crew Profiling System has been introduced
to address safety issues. It allows for the
categorisation of train crew into four categories with
a point system that determines the level of monitoring
and support required for each member. Metrorail
hope this system will increase supervision and
overall safety.

Reduce fatalities
per million
passenger trips

20%
reduction

5.4%
increase

5.4% Increases were experienced across all regions.

Reduce injuries
per million
passenger trips

20%
reduction

2.8%
increase

2.8% Increases were experienced across all regions with
the exception of Gauteng South which showed a
3% decline year-on-year.

Reduced Crime
Index (serious
crime incidents
per 100 000
passenger trips)

0,400 0,332 17% reduction
on target

The security situation within commuter rail has
improved significantly. There were many
challenges in the KwaZulu-Natal region at the
beginning of the financial year, but these have
since stabilised thanks to interventions by the KZN
region, supported by Head Office Protection
Services and SAPS Railway Police.

Metro Plus
product
passenger trips

6%
increase

24%
increase

18% above
target

Metro Plus trips, including Business Express trips
increased from 28,88 million to 35,78 million trips.

Customer Satisfaction index (Survey)
A Corridors 75% 73% 2% below

target
B Corridors 73% 73% On target

C Corridors 71% 72% 1% above
target

Customer satisfaction did not meet the 75% targets
in A Corridors. Low satisfaction areas across all
corridors include: overcrowding, functionality of
heaters or ventilation and punctuality of trains.
Queues at ticket offices are the fourth area of low
satisfaction on A and C corridors, whilst B corridor
respondents cited perceived poor deployment of
the Railway Police as the fourth area of low
satisfaction.

Station operations and passenger information
(communication) were the areas of highest
satisfaction across all corridors.

It has been found that more than 80% of these
incidents were due to human error.
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3.2 Increased  patronage
Measure Target Actual Variance Analysis and comment

Passenger trips
increase

6%
increase

9.2%
increase

3.2% above
target

We overachieved on the target of 627.3 million
passenger trips by delivering 646.27 million
passenger trips compared with the previous
year’s 591.8 million .

This is due to an increase in the number of trains
being scheduled and a clear indication of the
success of the Stabilisation efforts and the
Accelerated Rolling Stock Programme’s
contribution to improving rail service delivery.

Subsidy per
passenger
kilometre

R0.14 R0.151 7.9% The allocated subsidy divided by the targeted
increased passenger trips (6% increase) was
R0.155 per passenger kilometre. Due to
increased passenger trips of 3.2% above target,
the measure improved from R0.155 to R0.151.

3.3 Boost  Revenue

Measure Target Actual Variance Analysis and comment

Fare Revenue 7%
increase
(Inclusive
of a 5%

fare
increase)

12.1%
increase
without a

fare
increase

5.1% above
target

The positive income performance trend of the
past financial years continued into March 2009
resulting in the business ending the year on a
very positive note.  We exceeded our annual
budget target by R83,73 million, and last year’s
actual figures in the order of R144,71 million.

The measures implemented as part of the
Metrorail revenue management efforts continue
to bear fruit.  These include: fare evasion
reduction through regular ticket action on all
lines, increasing the resourcing of ticket offices in
growth areas and fraud control through honesty
checks on customer interfacing staff.

The fact that Metrorail has not increased fares in
four years, against a backdrop of petrol price
increases that impacted on bus and taxi fares,
has also contributed to both passenger and
revenue growth .

However, Metrorail noted a decline in the month-
on-month variations since December 2008,
perhaps an indicator that the growth seen in the
last few years may be starting to peak.
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Measure Target Actual Variance Analysis and comment

Fare evasion
(percentage of
passengers
without valid
tickets)

<10% 9% Fare evasion figures were updated with the
latest results from the Durban and Eastern Cape
censuses. The 95% confidence interval for fare
evasion is that fare evasion may be between 0%
and 18%. The estimated fare evasion at the
midpoint of the 95% confidence level increased
marginally from 8.9% to 9%.

4 Intersite

4.1 Customer  Focused  Improvements
Measure Target Actual Variance Analysis and comment

Station
improvements
completed

40 44 10% above
target

The target of 40 stations was met, however,
Intersite had committed to deliver 105 stations
versus the actual 40 required.
The delays were due to a huge tender response
in the Western Cape and a hold-up with the
issue of Site Access Permits in Northern
Gauteng. The process for site access has been
reviewed with Metrorail and PRASA.
An additional 11 stations were completed by the
end of April 2009, with 23 scheduled for
completion by end of May 2009 and a further 27
stations by end of June 2009.
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5 Shosholoza  Meyl

Whilst PRASA, formerly the SARCC, did not take ownership and control of Shosholoza Meyl during the year

under review, management has kept its focus on and monitored the performance of Shosholoza Meyl in

anticipation of its incorporation into the business. The performance targets below were originally included in the

PRASA’s 2008/09 Business Plan in anticipation of its incorporation, but due to failure by Transnet and PRASA

traders market was delayed as result of the
liquidation of the contractor.

Pedestrian Bridge May 2009 Delayed The bridge tender was approved by the
Intersite Board in November 2008. The planned
start date for construction of February 2009 has
been heavily delayed due to SDP approval and
confirmation of funding.
All design issues have been resolved, the risk
assessment and safety plan have been
completed, site establishment has been
identified and construction methodology has
been submitted by the contractor.
Design meetings are progressing well and the
team is busy with the PIP process for the entire
Mabopane Development. The expected
construction period is 15 months due to
occupations required and the phased nature of
the project.

Commercial
Offices

Oct. 2009 Project cancelled.

Pretoria station Dec. 2010 Project cancelled.
Park Station Dec. 2009 Project cancelled.
Berea Road –
Feasibility study

July 2008 Jul 2008 Feasibility study completed.

Umgeni Business
Park Development

Sept. 2011 Project cancelled.

Scottburgh
Residential
Development

Oct. 2010 Delayed The tender phase for the project was delayed
as a result of the Environmental Impact
Assessment that is expected to take 12
months.

Cape Town Station
Cnr Strand and
Adderley Streets

Mar. 2010 Project cancelled.

2010 FIFA World
Cup

April 2010 All construction contracts for enabling works
have been awarded and construction started in
September 2008. The main station
refurbishment works are in progress. The
revised completion date as at end of April 2009
was February 2010.

4.2 Exploit  Rail  Property  Assets
Measure Target Actual Variance Analysis and comment

Mabopane Development
Air Rights Slab Feb. 2009 Project cancelled
Traders Market Mar. 2009 Delayed The temporary traders market was completed

in June 2008 and the relocation of the traders
only in October 2008. Construction of the new
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to conclude the Sale of Business Agreement during the financial year, these performance indicators are

included for consistency purposes only and do not reflect activities owned and managed by PRASA.

5.1 Cost  Containment
Measure Target Actual Variance Analysis and comment:

Expenditure
Management

5%
Variance

19% under
spent

14% below
target

The variance in expenditure was due to unused
budget for maintenance of locomotives
provided for in the income statement in
anticipation of the locomotives being
transferred from Transnet Freight Rail during
2008/09 financial year.

Haulage costs which were budgeted for at
market related rates while actual charged was
2007/08 rates increased by 17% as per the
draft haulage agreement. This resulted in a
lesser actual charge against higher budget.

Revenue R378m R411,12m 8.8% above
budget

Economy Class R311,4m R302,331m 2.9% below
budget

Tourist / Sleeper
Class

R40,8m R43,196m 5.9% above
budget

Premier Class R25,8m R17,132m 33.6% below
budget

The tourist/ sleeper class exceeded budget
expectations. The R22 million income from
unbudgeted On-Board Services contributed
most to the additional income.

Cost Coverage 23% 31% Improvement
of 8%

Lower expenditure and higher revenue
contributed to the higher cost coverage.

Economy Class 26%
Tourist / Sleeper
Class

18%

Premier Class 54%

It was not possible to determine cost coverage
per product line during the year.

Capex Programme
Management

5%
variance

-51%
variance

Under spent
by 51%

Under Transnet, Shosholoza Meyl only spent
R3,5 million of the R7,2 million allocated, the
reasons for underperformance are as follows:
•  R2,7m was allocated for the purchase of

Capex. The portable ticket machines, after
which the decision was made to lease the
machines instead. As a result, the capex
funds could not be used due to the change
in transaction type.

•  The access control projects were not
realised as anticipated. The only project
regarded as crucial was in Kaapmuiden,
which was concluded at R125 000
although provision was made for R128 000
since the project was already in its
completion stage.
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5.2 Customer  Focused  Improvements

Measure Target Actual Variance Analysis and comment

Trains on time:
Arrivals

50% 32% 18% lower
than targeted

Major reasons for non-performance were
locomotive failures, crossings with Metrorail
and speed restrictions.
The following measures have been put in place
to improve train performance:
•  Revising yard processes
•  Reducing delays caused by Shosholoza

Meyl
•  Interaction with parties contributing to

delays i.e. Metrorail etc.
•  Interface agreement with Transnet to have

penalty regime to ensure Transnet/ TRE
speed up sorting out the delays caused by
their inefficiencies

•  Transfer of locomotives to Shosholoza
Meyl will improve performance

Security: Reduce
safety incidents
related to
passengers

5%
reduction

Safety information provided was on the employee
related DIFR-index. Only two incidents of serious
crime occurred in 2008/09.
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 Strategic
objective Measure Target Actual

PRASA

GO’s and Upgrades 700 709

New Rolling Stock – Train sets 0 0

Signals: CTC Wits Mar-2011
The project is at tendering stage
as at year-end

Other signal projects:  A Corridors 4 3 1 project not completed
Bridges & structures projects:  A
Corridors

4 5
1 additional project completed (B
Corridor)

Electrical projects:   A Corridors 6 8 2 additional projects completed
Perway projects:   A Corridors 11 8 3 projects not completed
Telecommunications projects:  A
Corridors

2 1 1 project not completed

Station and Facilities projects: 0 0
New extensions completed:
Khayelitsha

Sep-2008 May-2009 Project delayed

Cape Town International Airport Link
Milestones

Mar-2010
On track,

minor
problems

Delay with appointment of
transaction advisors.

Bridge City Milestones Mar-2011 On track

 ERP System
Standardised ERP for HR, Finance
& Procurement

Mar-2009
Implementation scheduled for Sep
2009

No of internships 320 886 277% over target
Employee training &  development
as % of Personnel Costs

2.50% 2.22%
11,2% under target. Reflect only
direct training costs

Reduced no of resignations
Reduce by 5%

to 286
 Reduce 27%

(224)
Exceed target by 22,2%

Employee Satisfaction Index 80% 45% Target set without baseline.

Increase of 2%
in Females in
Management

to 29.7%

28.40% 95% of target met.

Increase of 2%
of Females in
Lower Grades

to 30.7%

31.60% Target exceeded by 0.9%

Increase of 1%
in Blacks in

Management
to 69.2%

73.9% Target exceeded by 4.7%

Disabling Injury Frequency Rate 1.5 0.9 Target exceed by 40%.

Audit findings(Auditor General -Year-
end)

No matters
affecting the
audit report

(AG)

1 1 matter of emphasis

% of spending to BBBEE Compliant
Companies

60% 60.6% Target exceeded by 0.6%

Capex Program Spending 5% variance 35% overspent 30% variance with target

2010 Programme Spending
(excluding funds from 2007/08)

1% variance
170.5%

overspent
169.5% variance with target

Expenditure Management 5% variance
18.4%

overspent
13.4% variance with target

Performance

Strengthen
Corporate
Governance

Optimise Asset Value:

Rolling Stock

Infrastructure
Investment

Investing in
Human
Capital

EE achievement of targets - 92% of
target to be met

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE
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 Strategic
objective Measure Target Actual Performance

Metrorail

A Corridors 90% 88% -2% below target
B Corridors 88% 88.90% +0,9% above target
C Corridors 85% 87.90% +2,9% above target

A Corridors 1.5% 1.8% 0.3% above target

B Corridors 1.7% 1.23% 0.47%  below target

C Corridors 2.0% 0.94% 1.06% below target

Reduction of accidents per million
train km

20% reduction
to 0.94

26.2%
increase to

1.45
46,2% above target

Reduce fatalities per million
passenger trips

20% reduction
to 0.27

5.4% increase
to 0.35

25.4% above target

Reduce injuries per million
passenger trips

20% reduction
to 2.0

2.8% increase
to 2.58

22.8% above target

Reduced Crime Index 0.400 0.322 17% reduction on target

Metro Plus
product

Metro Plus passenger trips on
specific corridors and express
services

6% increase to
30.6m trips

 24% increase
to 35.75 m 18% above target

A Corridors 75% 73% 2% below target
B Corridors 73% 73% On target
C Corridors 71% 72% 1% above target

Passenger trips increase
6% increase to

627.3m trips
 9.2% increase

to 646.27m
3.2% above target

Subsidy per passenger kilometer R 0.14 R 0.151  7.9% above target

Fare Revenue (Inclusive of 5% fare
increase in September)

7% increase to
R1259.5m

 12.1%
increase to
R1340.75m

without a fare
increase

5.1% above target

Fare evasion <10% 9% At 95% confidence level.
Intersite Customer

Focused
Improvements

Station Improvements – Stations
completed

40 44

Mabopane Development

Air Rights Slab   Feb-2009
Project

Cancelled

Traders Market   Mar-2009
Project
delayed

Pedestrian Bridge
Project
delayed

Commercial Offices
Project

Cancelled

Pretoria Station
Project

Cancelled

Park Station
Project

Cancelled

Berea Road – Feasibility Study Jul-2009 Completed
June 2009

Umgeni Business Park
Development

Project
Cancelled

Scottburgh Residential
Development

Oct-2010
Project
delayed

Cape Town Station

Strand on Adderley Mar-2010
Project

Cancelled

World Cup 2010 Apr-2010
On schedule -

completion
Dec 2009

Exploit Rail
Property
Assets

Boost
Revenue

Increase
patronage

Customer
Satisfaction

Predictability:
Trains
Cancelled

Safety &
security

Customer Satisfaction Index

Customer Focused Improvements

Reliability:
Trains on
Time
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 Strategic
objective

Measure Target

 2008/09 Qrt 1 Qrt 2 Qrt 3 Qrt 4 Total
PRASA Optimise Asset

Value:

GO’s and 700 Target 119 217 183 181 700
Rolling Actual 90 164 184 271 709

Status
New Rolling 0 Target 0

Status
Signals: CTC Mar-2011 Target

Status
4 Target 0 0 0 4 4

Actual
0 2 0 1 3

Status
4 Target 0 2 2 0 4

Actual
0 2 0 3 5

Status
6 Target 2 2 0 2 6

Actual
2 0 0 6 8

Status
11 Target 0 1 1 9 11

Actual 0 1 0 7 8
Status

2 Target 0 0 1 1 2
Actual

0 0 0 1 1
Status

Station and
Facilities

0 Target
0 0 0 0 0

A Corridors
(Upgrades)

Actual

0 0 0 0 0
Status

New extensions
completed:

Sep-2008 Target
1 1

Khayelitsha Status 0
ERP
System

Mar-2009 Target RFP &
Award

Implementation

Status

No of internships 320 Target 320 320 320 320 320
Actual 491 509 684 886 886
Status

2.50% Target 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%
Actual 1.1% 2.0% 2.2% 2.6% 2.22%
Status
Target 72 72 71 71 286
Actual 71 46 76 31 224
Status

4% or less Target 4% 4% 4% 4% 4%
Actual 1.0% 1.2% 0.9% 0.3% 3%
Status

Implementation
scheduled
for Sep 2009

PERFORMANCE

Telecommunicati
ons projects:  A
Corridors

Employee
training &
development as

Standardised
ERP for HR,
Finance &
Procurement

Reduced no of
resignations

Staff turnover for
critical skills
(Core Skills)

Investing in
Human Capital

Perway projects:
A Corridors

The project is at tendering stage as at year-end.
Infrastruct
ure
Investmen
t

Reduce by
5% to 286

Other signal
projects:  A
Corridors

Bridges &
structures
projects:  A
C id

Electrical
projects:   A
Corridors
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 Strategic
objective

Measure Target

 2008/09 Qrt 1 Qrt 2 Qrt 3 Qrt 4 Total

PERFORMANCE

6% or less Target 6% 6% 6% 6% 6%
Actual 2.2% 1.1% 1% 0.3% 3.9%
Status

80% Target 80% 80%
Actual 45%
Status

Target
28.2% 28.7% 29.2% 29.7% 29.7%

Actual 27.1% 28.3% 28.5% 28.4% 28.4%
Status

Note

Target
29.2% 29.7% 30.2% 30.7% 30.7%

Actual
28.9% 31.0% 31.0% 31.6% 31.6%

Status

Target
68.5% 68.7% 69.0% 69.2% 69.2%

Actual
69.6% 70.9% 71.3% 73.9% 73.9%

Status

1.5 Target 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5
Actual 1.0 1.3 0.8 0.6 0.9
Status

Target 0
Actual

1
Status

60% Target 60% 60% 60% 60% 60%
Actual

35% 40% 55.7% 77.8% 60.6%
Status

5% variance Target
5% 5% 5% 5% 5%

Actual -68.6% 28.7% -12.2% 192% 35.0%
Status

1% variance Target
52.5 52.5 52.5 52.5 210

Actual 41.84 51.14 173.11 302.04 568.13
Variance -20.3% -2.6% 229.7% 475.3% 170.5%
Status

5% variance Target
5% 5% 5% 5% 5%

Actual -7.7% 3.10% 10.7% 56.8% 18.4%
Status

Expenditure
Management

Employee
Satisfaction Index

EE achievement
of targets - 92%
of target set

No matters
affecting the
audit report

(AG)

Audit
findings(Auditor
General - Year-

Disabling Injury
Frequency Rate

Staff turnover for
other staff

% of spending to
BBBEE
Compliant
Companies

Strengthen
Corporate
Governance

Capex Program
Spending

2010 Programme
Spending

The target per business plan approved is 92% of target achieved.  95%
of target was achieved.

Increase of
2% in

Females in
Management

to 29.7%

Increase of
2% of

Females in
Lower

Grades to
30.7%

Increase of
1% in Blacks

in
Management

to 69.2%

(Excludes
funds from

0708)

0
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 Strategic
objective

Measure Target

 2008/09 Qrt 1 Qrt 2 Qrt 3 Qrt 4 Total

PERFORMANCE

Metrorail

A Corridors 90% Target 90% 90% 90% 90% 90%
Actual 86.4% 87.7% 88.4% 87.3% 88%
Status

B Corridors 88% Target 88% 88% 88% 88% 88%
Actual 88.1% 89.5% 89.8% 88.1% 88.9%
Status

C Corridors 85% Target 85% 85% 85% 85% 85%
Actual 88.0% 88.3% 87.9% 86.6% 87.9%
Status

A Corridors 1.5% Target 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5%
Actual 1.82% 1.7% 1.14% 2.5% 1.80%
Status

B Corridors 1.7% Target 1.7% 1.7% 1.7% 1.7% 1.7%
Actual 1.23% 1.2% 0.7% 1.6% 1.23%
Status

C Corridors 2.0% Target 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Actual 0.76% 1.3% 0.6% 0.9% 0.94%
Status
Target 0.94 0.94 0.94 0.94 0.94
Actual 2.5 1.26 1.12 0.97 1.45
Status
Target 0.27 0.27 0.27 0.27 0.27
Actual 0.35 0.32 0.36 0.38 0.35
Status
Target 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Actual 1.9 2.2 2.3 3.8 2.6
Status

Reduced Crime
Index

          0.400 Target
0.400 0.400 0.400 0.400 0.400

Actual 0.362 0.372 0.304 0.315 0.368
Status
Target 7.513 7.575 7.482 8.046 30.616
Actual 8.795 9.334 8.745 8.877 35.750
Status

A Corridors 75% Target 75%
Actual 73%
Status

B Corridors 73% Target 73%
Actual 73%
Status

C Corridors 71% Target 71%
Actual 72%
Status
Target 156.187 160.796 158.601 151.762 627.346
Actual 156.357 166.815 159.325 163.653 646.273
Status

            0.14 Target 0.14 0.14 0.14 0.14 0.14
Actual

0.153 0.144 0.150 0.147 0.148
Status

Reduction of
accidents per
million train km

Reduce fatalities
per million
passenger trips

Increase
patronage

Customer
Satisfactio
n

Customer Satisfaction Index

73%

71%
72%

75%
73%

Passenger trips
increase

73%

Predictabil
ity: Trains
Cancelled

Reliability:
Trains on
Time

6% increase
to 30.6m

trips

Subsidy per
passenger
kilometer

Metro Plus
product

Safety &
security

Reduce injuries
per million
passenger trips

Metro Plus
passenger trips
on specific
corridors and
express services

All corridors

Should be
R0.152

6% increase
to 627.3m

trips

75%

71%
72%

All corridors

72%
All corridors

73%
72%

Customer Focused
Improvements

20%
reduction to

2.0

20%
reduction to

0.27

20%
reduction to

0.94
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 Strategic
objective

Measure Target

 2008/09 Qrt 1 Qrt 2 Qrt 3 Qrt 4 Total

PERFORMANCE

Target 301.46 321.35 303.49 333.20 1259.50
Actual 321.12 339.22 329.85 351.58 1340.75
Status

Fare evasion <10% Target <10% <10% <10%
95% Confidence
level

Actual
8.90% 9.00% 9.00%

Status
Intersite 40 Target 19 0 0 21 40

Actual 19 0 0 25 44
Status

Air Rights Slab Feb-09 Target Project Cancelled
Traders Market Mar-09 Target Traders

relocated
Status Relocation

completed
Pedestrian

Bridge
Target Board

approval
Construction
start

Status Construction
delayed

Commercial Target Project Cancelled.
Pretoria Station Target Project Cancelled.
Park Station Target Project Cancelled.

Jul-09 Target
Feasibility Completed June 2008

Target
Project Cancelled.

Oct-10 Target

SCape Town
Station

Strand on
Adderley

Target Project Cancelled
World Cup 2010 Target Construction

start
Status Construction

started
On schedule -
completion
Dec 2009

Boost Revenue

Tender phase delayed due to requirement for EIA that is expected to
take 12 months

Mabopane Development

Fare Revenue
(Inclusive of 5%
fare increase in
September)

Exploit Rail
Property Assets

Scottburgh
Residential

Umgeni Business
Park

Berea Road –
Feasibility Study

7% increase
to R1259.5m

Customer
Focused
Improvements

Station
Improvements –
Stations
completed
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TRAIN PERFORMANCE

Western Cape : Trains on time

60.0%

65.0%

70.0%

75.0%

80.0%

85.0%

90.0%

95.0%

100.0%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Annual

2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 Target

Gauteng South : Trains on time

60.0%

65.0%

70.0%

75.0%

80.0%

85.0%

90.0%

95.0%

100.0%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Annual

2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 Target
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Gauteng North : Trains on time

60.0%

65.0%

70.0%

75.0%

80.0%

85.0%

90.0%

95.0%

100.0%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Annual

2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 Target

Kwa Zulu Natal : Trains on time

60.0%

65.0%

70.0%

75.0%

80.0%

85.0%

90.0%

95.0%

100.0%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Annual

2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 Target
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Port Elizabeth: Trains on time

60.0%

65.0%
70.0%

75.0%

80.0%

85.0%

90.0%

95.0%

100.0%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Annual

2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 Target

East London : Trains on time

60.0%

65.0%

70.0%

75.0%

80.0%

85.0%

90.0%

95.0%

100.0%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Annual

2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 Target
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 Western Cape: Cancellations

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Annual

2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 Target

Gauteng South: Cancellations

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Annual

2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 Target

TRAIN CANCELLATIONS
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Gauteng North: Cancellations

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Annual

2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 Target

KZN: Cancellations

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Annual

2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 Target
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Port Elizabeth: Cancellations

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Annual

2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 Target

East London: Cancellations

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Annual

2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 Target
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CONTRIBUTING FACTORS TO TRAIN CANCELLATIONS

Metrorail:

Metrorail: Reasons for cancellations - 2008/09

3.4%

1.1%

1.4%

9.3%

0.3%

7%

6.2%

6.3%

8.3%

62.1%

Rolling Stock

Signals

Electrical, Perway, Facilities and electrical
failures

Train Ops

Customer Services and passenger related

Protection Services (including cable theft,
malicious damage, robberies, civil
commotion and police)

Maintenance and capital works

Safety Occurences

Acts of Nature

Agreed events not clearly defined

Regoins:

Reasons for cancellations - 2008/09: Western Cape

Rolling Stock

Signals

Electrical, Perway, Facilities and electrical
failures

Train Ops

Customer Services and passenger related

Protection Services (including cable theft,
malicious damage, robberies, civil
commotion and police)

Maintenance and capital works

Safety Occurences

Acts of Nature

Agreed events not clearly defined

11%

3%
2%

13%

3%
7%

2%

20%

39%

0%
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Reasons for cancellations - 2008/09: Gauteng South

0.4%

0.6%

8.3%

12.4%

12.4%

57.5%

Rolling Stock

Signals

Electrical, Perway, Facilities and electrical
failures

Train Ops

Customer Services and passenger related

Protection Services (including cable theft,
malicious damage, robberies, civil
commotion and police)

Maintenance and capital works

Safety Occurences

Acts of Nature

Agreed events not clearly defined

Reasons for cancellations - 2008/09: Gauteng North

Rolling Stock

Signals

Electrical, Perway, Facilities and electrical
failures

Train Ops

Customer Services and passenger related

Protection Services (including cable theft,
malicious damage, robberies, civil
commotion and police)

Maintenance and capital works

Safety Occurences

Acts of Nature

Agreed events not clearly defined

0%
3%

4.2%

0.9%

7.4%

0.2%
0.3%
0.5%

82.2%

4.1%
0.3%
0.5%

0%

4.8%
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Reasons for cancellations - 2008/09: Kwazulu-Natal

0%

7.7%

2.5%
4.8%

16.8%

60.4%

Rolling Stock

Signals

Electrical, Perway, Facilities and electrical
failures

Train Ops

Customer Services and passenger related

Protection Services (including cable theft,
malicious damage, robberies, civil
commotion and police)

Maintenance and capital works

Safety Occurences

Acts of Nature

Agreed events not clearly defined

No cancellations for Port Elizabeth and East London for 2008/09

4.6%

1.7%
0%

1.3%
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CONTRIBUTING FACTORS TO TRAIN PERFORMANCE

Train Delays

Reasons for Delays - 2008/09: Western Cape

14%

7%

12%

9%
27%

Rolling Stock

Signals

Electrical, Perway, Facilities and electrical
failures

Train Ops

Customer Services and passenger related

Protection Services (including cable theft,
malicious damage, robberies, civil
commotion and police)

Maintenance and capital works

Safety Occurences

Acts of Nature

Agreed events not clearly defined

Reasons for Delays - 2008/09:  Gauteng South

Rolling Stock

Signals

Electrical, Perway, Facilities and electrical
failures

Train Ops

Customer Services and passenger related

Protection Services (including cable theft,
malicious damage, robberies, civil
commotion and police)

Maintenance and capital works

Safety Occurences

Acts of Nature

Agreed events not clearly defined

38.7%

14%

9%

3%
2% 3%

31.8%

7.8%

5.7%

1.1%

10.2%
4%

0.1%
0.3%
0.3%
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Reasons for Delays - 2008/09:  Gauteng North

1.8%

0.2%

6.3%

5.3%

7.5%

65.1%

Rolling Stock

Signals

Electrical, Perway, Facilities and electrical
failures

Train Ops

Customer Services and passenger related

Protection Services (including cable theft,
malicious damage, robberies, civil
commotion and police)

Maintenance and capital works

Safety Occurences

Acts of Nature

Agreed events not clearly defined

Reasons for Delays - 2008/09: Kwazulu Natal

Rolling Stock

Signals

Electrical, Perway, Facilities and electrical
failures

Train Ops

Customer Services and passenger related

Protection Services (including cable theft,
malicious damage, robberies, civil
commotion and police)

Maintenance and capital works

Safety Occurences

Acts of Nature

Agreed events not clearly defined

6%

30.3%

11.5%

0%
0.6%

1.8%

31.3%

0%

17.4%
4%2.6%

0.2%

3.1%
5%
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Reasons for Delays - 2008/09:  East London

0%

94.1%

Rolling Stock

Signals

Electrical, Perway, Facilities and electrical
failures

Train Ops

Customer Services and passenger related

Protection Services (including cable theft,
malicious damage, robberies, civil
commotion and police)

Maintenance and capital works

Safety Occurences

Acts of Nature

Agreed events not clearly defined

5.9% 0%
0%

Reasons for Delays - 2008/09:  Port Elizabeth

12%

87%

Rolling Stock

Signals

Electrical, Perway, Facilities and electrical
failures

Train Ops (Spoornet)

Customer Services and passenger related

Protection Services (including cable theft,
malicious damage, robberies, civil
commotion and police)

Maintenance and capital works

Safety Occurences

Acts of Nature

Agreed events not clearly defined

1% 0%
0%
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO PARLIAMENT ON THE GROUP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND PERFORMANCE INFORMATION OF THE PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Introduction

1.  I have audited the accompanying group financial statements of the Passenger Rail Agency of South
Africa (PRASA) which comprise the consolidated and separate  balance sheet as at 31 March 2009,
and the consolidated and separate income statement,  the consolidated and separate statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated and separate cash flow statement for the year then ended, a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes, and the accounting authority’s
report as set out on pages 72 to 119.

The accounting authority’s responsibility for the financial statements

2.  The accounting authority is responsible  for the preparation and  fair presentation of these  financial
statements  in  accordance  with the South  African Statements  of Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice (SA Statements of  GAAP) and in  the  manner required by the Public  Finance  Management
Act, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999) (PFMA), section 28 of the Legal  Succession to the  South  African
Transport  Services Act, 1989 (Act No.9 of 1989) (Legal Succession  Act) and the Companies Act of
South  Africa and  for such internal control  as  the  accounting authority determines is  necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

The Auditor-General’s responsibility

3. As required by section 188 of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996 read with section 4
of the Public Audit  Act, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA) and section 28(3) of  the Legal Succession
Act, my responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

4.  I conducted  my  audit in accordance  with the  International  Standards on  Auditing read with General
Notice 616 of 2008, issued in Government Gazette No. 31057 of 15 May 2008. Those  standards
require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

5.  An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances,  but not  for  the purpose of expressing an opinion on  the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit  also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

6. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
audit opinion.
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Opinion

7.  In my opinion these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated and
separate financial position of the Passenger Rail Agency of South Africa as at 31 March 2009 and its
consolidated and separate financial performance and its consolidated and separate cash flows for the
year then ended, in accordance  with South  African  Statements of Generally  Accepted Accounting
Practice (SA Statements of GAAP) and in the manner required by the PFMA.

Emphasis of matters

Without qualifying my opinion, I draw attention to the following matters that relate to my responsibility in the
audit of the financial statements:

Fruitless and Wasteful Expenditure

8. As disclosed in note 28 to the financial statements, fruitless and wasteful expenditure to the amount of
R1,96 million was incurred due to interest paid on overdue municipal accounts.

Restatement of corresponding figures

9. As disclosed in note 34 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for 31 March 2008 have
been restated.

Post balance sheet events

10.  As disclosed in note 37 to the financial statements and paragraph 3 of the directors report,  PRASA
concluded a sales agreement after year-end to purchase Autopax (Pty) Ltd. and Shosholoza Meyl.

Other matters

Without qualifying my opinion, I draw attention to the following matters that relates to my responsibilities in
the audit of the financial statements:

Governance framework

11.  The governance principles that impact the auditor’s opinion on the financial statements are related to
the responsibilities and practices exercised by the accounting authority and executive management and
are reflected in the key governance responsibilities addressed below:

Key governance responsibilities

12. The PFMA tasks the accounting authority with a number of responsibilities concerning financial and
risk management and internal control. Fundamental to achieving this is the implementation of key
governance responsibilities, which I have assessed as follows:
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No. Matter Y N

Clear trail of supporting documentation that is easily available and provided in a timely manner

1. No significant difficulties were experienced during the audit concerning delays or the
availability of requested information.

Quality of financial statements and related management information

2. The financial statements were not subject to any material amendments resulting from
the audit.

3. The annual report was submitted for consideration prior to the tabling of the auditor’s
report.

Timeliness of financial statements and management information

4. The annual financial statements were submitted for auditing as per the legislated
deadlines [section 55 of the PFMA]

Availability of key officials during audit

5. Key officials were available throughout the audit process.

Development and compliance with risk management, effective internal control and governance
practices

6. Audit committee

•  The public entity had an audit committee in operation throughout the financial year.

•  The audit committee operates in accordance with approved, written terms of
reference.

•  The audit committee substantially fulfilled its responsibilities for the year, as set out
in section 77 of the PFMA and Treasury Regulation 27.1.8

7. Internal audit

•  The public entity had an internal audit function in operation throughout the financial
year.

•  The internal audit function operates in terms of an approved internal audit plan.

•  The internal audit  function substantially  fulfilled its responsibilities for the year, as
set out in Treasury Regulation 27.2

8. There are no significant deficiencies in the design and implementation of internal
control in respect of financial and risk management.

9. There are no significant deficiencies in the design and implementation of internal
control in respect of compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

10. The information systems were appropriate to facilitate the preparation of the financial
statements.

11. A risk assessment was conducted on a regular basis and a risk management strategy,
which includes a fraud prevention plan, is documented and used as set out in Treasury
Regulation 27.2.

12. Powers and duties have been assigned, as set out in section 56 of the PFMA.
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No. Matter Y N

Follow-up of audit findings

13. The prior year audit findings have been substantially addressed.

14. SCOPA resolutions have been substantially implemented. N/A

Issues relating to the reporting of performance information

15. The information systems were appropriate to facilitate the preparation of a performance
report that is accurate and complete.

16. Adequate control processes and procedures are designed and implemented to ensure
the accuracy and completeness of reported performance information.

17. A strategic plan was prepared and approved for the financial year under review for
purposes of monitoring the performance in relation to the budget and delivery by
PRASA against its mandate, predetermined objectives, outputs, indicators and targets
[Treasury Regulation 29.1].

18. There is a functioning performance management system and performance bonuses are
only paid after proper assessment and approval by those charged with governance.

13. The key governance responsibilities of the accounting authority were not completely effective during the
year under review.  These matters, inter alia, include non-compliance to section 51(1)(a)(iii) of  the
PFMA and Treasury Regulation 31.1.2(j) with regard to the application of the procurement system and
the regular performance of bank reconciliations.  These matters will however be addressed by the
accounting authority.

Investigations

14.  An investigation is  being conducted into fraudulent payments  made out of certain  PRASA bank
accounts amounting to R5.7 million.  The investigation was still ongoing at the reporting date.
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A U D I T O R  -  G E N E R A L

S O U T H  A F R I C A

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
Reporting on performance information

15. I have reviewed the performance information as set out on pages 19 to 32.

The accounting authority’s responsibility for the performance information
16. The accounting authority has additional responsibilities as required by section 55(2)(a) of the PFMA to

ensure that the annual report and audited financial statements fairly present the performance against
predetermined objectives of the public entity.

The Auditor-General’s responsibility

17. I conducted my engagement in accordance with section 13 of the PAA read with General Notice 616 of
2008, issued in Government Gazette No. 31057 of 15 May 2008.

18. In terms of the foregoing, my engagement included performing procedures of an audit nature to obtain
sufficient appropriate evidence about the performance information and related systems, processes and
procedures. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement.

19. I believe  that the evidence I  have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to report  that no significant
findings have been identified as a result of my review.

APPRECIATION
20. The assistance rendered by the staff of the Passenger Rail Agency of South Africa during the audit is

sincerely appreciated.

Pretoria

31 July 2009
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The Audit and Risk Management Committee reports that it has complied with its responsibilities, in terms of
section 38(1) (a) of the Public Finance Management Act and Treasury Regulation 27.1.  The Audit Committee
also reports that it has adopted formal terms of reference as its Audit Committee Charter regulated its affairs
in compliance with this charter and has discharged all its responsibilities as contained therein.  All weaknesses
in the internal controls reported by the internal and external auditors to the Audit Committee were considered
for their significance and potential for financial losses. Based on these reports, the Audit Committee is of the
opinion that whilst there are some control issues that have been reported and are receiving attention, generally
the effectiveness of the internal controls of the Group is adequate.

EVALUATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Audit and Risk Management Committee has:
• reviewed and discussed with the external auditors and Executive management the audited annual

financial statements to be included in the annual report;
• reviewed the external audit management letter and management response;
• reviewed changes in accounting policies and practices; and
• reviewed significant adjustments resulting from the audit.

The Audit and Risk Management Committee concurs with and accepts the conclusions of the Executive
management concerning the annual financial statements and is of the opinion that the audited annual financial
statements should be accepted and read together with the report of the Executive management. 

_____________________ Date: 30 July 2009
Mr. Vusi Twala
Chairman: Audit and Risk Management Committee

PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2009

AUDIT COMMITTEE’S RESPONSIBILITY
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PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2009
DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The matters discussed in the directors' responsibility statement are based on Section 8.4 of the Code of Corporate
Practices and Conduct (“the Code”) outlined in the King Report on Corporate Governance for South Africa 2002.
While the Code is not required to be applied by all companies, all companies should give due consideration to
the application of the Code insofar as the principles are applicable.

The company's directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the group annual financial
statements and separate parent annual financial statements. These comprise the balance sheets as at 31 March
2009, the income statements, the statements of changes in equity, cash flow statements for the year then  ended
as well as the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory notes. The directors' report is also included in accordance with South African Statements of
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice and in the manner required by the Public Finance Management Act.

The directors' responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates
that are reasonable in the circumstances.

The directors' responsibility also includes maintaining adequate accounting records and an effective system of
risk management.

The directors' have made an assessment of the Group and company's ability to continue as a going concern
and there is no reason to believe the businesses will not be a going concern in the year ahead.

The auditor is responsible for reporting on whether the group annual financial statements and separate parent
annual financial statements are fairly presented in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework.

Approval of Group annual financial statements and annual financial statements

The annual financial statements of a company, shall be approved by its directors and signed on their behalf by
two of the directors; or, if there is only one director, by that director. Group annual financial statements shall
similarly be approved and signed by the directors of the holding company (section 298 of the Companies Act,
1973 (Act 61 of 1973).

The Group annual financial statements and annual financial statements were approved by the Board of Control
on the 30th July 2009 and signed on its behalf by the Chairman of the Board of Control.

_________________ _______________________
Mr. Sfiso Buthelezi  Mr. Tshepo Lucky Montana
Chairman Group Chief Executive Officer
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Directors have pleasure in submitting and presenting the Annual Report of the Passenger Rail Agency of
South Africa formerly the South African Rail Commuter Corporation (SARCC), for the period 1 April 2008 to 31
March 2009.

The Government took a decision in 2004 to consolidate passenger rail entities in South Africa.  Following the
promulgation of the Legal Succession Act of 2008, the mandate of SARCC was changed to include long distance
rail and bus transport services.  In terms of the Act, PRASA became operational from the 1st April 2009.

Following the amendment to the Act, PRASA (formerly SARCC) and Transnet needed to conclude a sale
agreement for the transfer of Shosholoza Meyl and Autopax from Transnet to PRASA.  We are pleased to
announce that the agreement for the transfer of the two entities was concluded with effect from the 1st April
2009.  PRASA now comprises of two subsidiaries: Autopax and Intersite, and two divisions: Metrorail and
Shosholoza Meyl.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

Annual Financial Statements

This report and the annual financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the
Public Finance Management Act No1 of 1999, as amended.

There are reasonable grounds to believe that the Corporation will be able to pay its debts as and when they
become due and payable. We are not aware, as at the date of this statement, of any circumstances that would
render any particulars included in the financial report to be misleading or inaccurate.

Nature of Business

Passenger Rail Agency of South Africa is an agency of the Department of Transport responsible, amongst others,
for the provision of commuter rail and long distance bus services in South Africa.  It has the custodianship of
all commuter rail assets such as stations, infrastructure and rolling stock.  Through its wholly owned subsidiary,
Intersite Property Management Services, new stations are built, upgraded, managed and maintained.

Going Concern

The directors have a reasonable expectation that the Group, with the ongoing support of the government through
the Department of Transport, has adequate resources to continue its operations in the foreseeable future. The
annual financial statements have therefore been prepared on the going concern basis.

58



PRASA Annual Report 2008/09

Black Economic Empowerment

Black Economic Empowerment (BEE) ranks as a priority and is fully integrated into all areas of our business,
and will continue to play a meaningful role in stimulating economic growth in South Africa. In line with the Broad
Based Black Economic Empowerment Act, as well as our Supply Chain Management Policy, we have set specific
targets for procurement from black-owned enterprises. Various committees have been instituted with representation
from all divisions, including senior management, to ensure that the process remains transparent and fair at all
times. We are fully committed to use the resources at our disposal to further BEE advancement.

Code of Conduct and Ethics

A formal Code of Conduct and Ethics requires all our employees to act with the utmost dignity and respect, whilst
executing their duties. This Code seeks to promote good working relations, reduce conflicts of interest, and most
importantly, regulate behaviour of employees whilst performing their duties. It also seeks to ensure that the
group's integrity and credibility is protected.

Environment

The Group is aware of the necessity of maintaining the highest standard of  care in the environment in which it
operates and complies with all regulations in this regard.  A department responsible for compliance to environmental
regulations has been established.

1. Financial Position and Results

1.1 Capital Funds

A total capital investment to the value of R2,6 billion (2007/2008: R2,2 billion) was made during the year under
review. These funds were expended mainly on the upgrading and maintenance of the rolling stock, infrastructure
and station precincts.

1.2. Operational Funds

The Corporation received an operational subsidy of R2 549,6 million for the 2008/2009 financial year (2007/2008:
R2 259,1 million).

1.3. Operational Results

Total Group income amounted to R1 661,1 million compared to R1 471,2 million in 2007/2008. Fare revenue
for ticket sales for twelve months has been included in the results.
Group operating expenditure increased by 26%.

1.4. State Compensation

During the year, an amount of R2 549,6 million (2007/2008: R2 259,1 million) was received from Government
towards the financing of operations. This reflects an increase of 12,9% (2007/2008: decrease of 17,9%) on the
previous year. Capital expenditure subsidy received amounted to R2 577,7 million (2007/2008:R2 172,1 million).
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1.5. Subsidiary

The Corporation’s interest in the subsidiary is summarised as follows:
Name Percentage

Shareholding
Issued
Capital

Amounts owing
by subsidiary
to companies
        (R'000)

Attributable
share of net
profit

Intersite Property
Management Services
(Pty) Ltd
Ordinary Shares
2008/2009 100 2 173 275 14 218
2007/2008 100 2   68 876 6,5

2. Human Resources (HR)

2.1 Human Resources

Consolidation of PRASA is a multi-faceted process within which the Human Resources (HR) department facilitates
the appropriate human capital capabilities at all levels within the organization. The complexities of these
simultaneous processes pose various challenges on different levels.  At a strategic level there was a plethora
of policies, practices and processes that required review, alignment and amendment to ensure that the businesses
are supported appropriately.

Six strategic themes were adopted with the primary focus of supporting the Human Capital of the organisation's
people by engendering a culture of performance, developing human capital,  retention of staff through the
implementation of  Salary Parity for Junior staff, a change management model and consolidation of various HR
Projects in the past 2008/2009 year.

2.2 Engendering a culture of high performance

Performance Management policy has been a key feature in engendering a culture of performance as well as
setting objective measures through the results driven approach of the Balanced Score Card. The system links
performance to decisions around development and rewards.

2.3 Developing and retaining human capital

The Corporation aims to create capacity as well as retain skills. Focus in this area was to prepare for the
operations and infrastructure maintenance challenges that needed to be addressed. The programme among
others, is aimed at creating capacity by training for immediate and future skills requirements as well as retaining
the current skills and acquiring new skills. To that end, a number of training facilities for technical and engineering
fields have been established.  PRASA spent over 4% of staff costs on training (including all training related costs)
and 2.22% on non-training related costs. A total of 866 learners were trained through the learnership programmes.

Pertaining to leadership development, the following programmes and activities were put in place:

The Leadership Pipeline, which highlights accountability at each level of Management, clarifies expected
Performance Standards and is supported by a system for information management.

Training programmes introduced to capacitate the company with qualified and experienced leaders included:
the Management Development Programme with GIBS (Gordon Institute of Business Science), Global Executive
Development Programme and the Building National Competitiveness course.

Retention levels were 22% greater than the target of 5% in the past financial year.

(R million)
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2.4 Employment Equity

PRASA continues to achieve high targets in the areas of Employment equity with Gender Equity having surpassed
a target of 30.7% by 0.9% and a race equity at managerial level having increased from 69.2% to 73.9%.

2.5 Organisational Culture and Change

The Corporation initiated a Change Management Programme to inculcate good values as a way of life for all
employees. The programme seeks to change behaviour and ensure that the organisation espouses a positive
culture based on accountability to the public, teamwork, ownership and enthusiasm in the delivery of services.
The assessment phase for the entire Group has been completed and the change model that was developed
is being consulted on for inputs.

2.6 Wellness Programmes

Building on the well established culture of caring, here are just a few of the many programmes implemented
over the past year:

Management Medicals average:  77% against a target of 50%, VCT: 46% tested (target-40%), Breast cancer:
of the 106 employees tested one was diagnosed with cancer and thanks to this preventative measure her life
was saved, eye testing:  440 employees tested, Weight loss programme: 440 members and Prostate cancer:
169 employees tested.

These initiatives have led to a complete turnaround resulting in a situation where  the claims are now less than
member contributions (Benefit Premiums) and sustaining a downward trend of the disability claims over the past
two years. Also, a 1.8% sick leave reduction was achieved against a target of 1%.

2.7 Consolidation Projects

The Corporation made significant progress in aligning benefits with the aim of ensuring uniform or equitable
benefits across the Corporation following the merger of SARCC and Metrorail.

HR policies were reviewed and approved by the Board upon the establishment of PRASA following the amendment
of the Legal Succession Act.

3. Corporate Governance

The Board of Control embraces the Code of Corporate Practice and Conduct as set out in the King Report and
ensures that the Corporation complies with the Code. The Board recognises the need for the Group to operate
in an open and accountable manner with the highest level of integrity.

The Board is accountable to the shareholder, the Department of Transport. It's role is to set the strategic direction
of the Corporation and oversee its implementation and establish clear performance targets. The Board is
governed by a Code of Conduct.

The current Board was appointed in October 2006 for a period of three years and all non-executive members
except for two, who have since been retired by rotation and one who resigned with effect from 1 October 2008,
served on the Board of Control during the year under review.

The names of the directors are listed under note 4. The Board meets on a regular basis and recognising its
responsibility in terms of the Public Finance Management Act and corporate governance, regularly reports
material matters to the Minister of Transport. The Board has adopted the guidelines on remuneration for both
Executive and Non-Executive Directors established by the Department of Public Enterprise.
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3.1 Risk Management

The Corporation has always sought a comprehensive view to risk management in order to address risk inherent
to strategy, operations, finance and compliance and safeguard the organisation from the resulting impact.

Over the past financial year (2008/2009), risk management assessment at organisational, divisional and
departmental level was carried out and extended to Intersite, our subsidiary organisation.  The assessment was
conducted taking into account the consolidation of SARCC, Shosholoza Meyl and Autopax into PRASA.

This holistic approach provides the assurance that, to the best of our capabilities, the organisation is identifying,
assessing and mitigating risks that could materially impact on its performance in achieving the stated objectives.

i. Our Risk Management Approach

Our approach consist of three key components: risk governance, risk identification and risk assessment and
control. The implementation of the Fraud Prevention Plan is proceeding smoothly and a fraud hotline was
established during the financial year 2008/09.

The Fraud Prevention Plan seeks to:
• Encourage a culture within PRASA and Intersite in which all employees and other stakeholders consistently

behave ethically in their dealings with, or, on behalf of PRASA.
• Encourage all employees and other stakeholders to strive toward the prevention and detection of fraud

within or with the potential to impact on PRASA.

ii. Ongoing Maintenance and Review

The Risk and Fraud Management committee is responsible for the ongoing maintenance and review of the
Fraud Prevention Plan. This includes:

1. Evaluating reports of fraud and corruption and highlighting areas of fraud and corruption risk within
PRASA.

2. Considering fraud and corruption threats to PRASA and making recommendations to the appropriate
committee or management, and implementing recommendations.

3. Implementing of an effective ongoing process to identify risk and measurement of potential impact.
4. Collating risks from exposure, management, internal and external auditors with plans to minimise these.
5. Reviewing and making appropriate amendments to the Code and Fraud Policy.
6. Ensuring a confidential reporting process.
7. Ensuring that ongoing communication and implementation strategies are developed and implemented.
8. Gaining an understanding of current risk areas and how management is managing these.
9. Ensuring management maintains a sound system of risk management and internal controls.

During the year 2008/09 the challenge was that it was difficult to revise the plan whilst Shosholoza Meyl and
Autopax were not yet transferred. From the next financial year the Fraud Prevention Plan will be reviewed
annually while the implementation of the various components will be reviewed on a quarterly basis. We will also
perform specific fraud and corruption detection reviews in the areas listed below on a regular basis. This will
include conducting presentations to managers and staff to ensure that they have a more detailed understanding
of the fraud and corruption risks associated with these areas, thereby also enhancing the prospect of detecting
irregularities earlier. These include:

• Procurement/supply chain management, including urgent or emergency matters
• Sole suppliers and vetting of suppliers and other trading partners
• Conflicts of interest and private work declarations
• Insurance
• Compliance to delegations of authority
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• Budget control
• Creditor payments, including control over cheques
• Payroll, including bonus payments and leave control
• Project management, both in Rolling Stock and Portfolio Management
• Property valuations

iii. Bank Fraud Committed during the 2008/09 financial year.

Fraudulent banking transactions were processed in the Metrorail Durban and Tshwane regions in June 2008
and July 2008 respectively. These transactions were processed through the Standard Bank Business Online
electronic system, which the regions use to pay suppliers. The system's security access controls were breached
to process the fraudulent transactions.

A total amount of R8.1 million was withdrawn from the region's bank accounts and paid into the fictitious bank
accounts created by the fraudsters.  The matter was reported to Standard Bank and the South African Police
Service for investigation.

In addition, Deloitte Forensic has been engaged to carry out a more detailed forensic investigation and make
recommendations on areas that might still need improvement. The investigation is ongoing. 

To date, Standard Bank has recovered R2.4 million. The balance of the loss has been accounted for in the
financial statements under review and an insurance claim made accordingly.

To prevent recurrence of this nature, management has implemented stringent internal control measures around
electronic banking which include, among others, removing the ability to create new vendors/creditors from the
regions, more frequent changing of passwords as well as enhancing and enforcing of the segregation of duties.

The Audit and Risk Management Committee and the Board are being appraised of progress and developments
in this matter.
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4. Board of Control

The affairs of the Corporation are managed by the Board of Control, which includes members from National
Treasury and the Department of Transport. The Minister of Transport appoints board  members, including
the Chairman.

The following directors and members served on the Board of Control:

Board of Control (BOC)
Title Name Position Appointed Retained

Mr. Z. Nomvete Chairman 1 October 2006 Retired

Mr. V. Twala Non-executive 1 October 2006

Mr. P. Moiloa Non-executive 1 October 2006

Mr. S. Buthelezi Non-executive 1 October 2006

Mr. B. Boshielo Non-executive 1 October 2006

Adv. N. Tshombe Non-executive 1 October 2006 Retired

Ms. B. Gasa Non-executive 1 October 2006

Ms. M. Serobe Non-executive 1 October 2006

Mr. K. Pillay Department of Transport 1 October 2006 Resigned

Mr. M. Fakir National Treasury 1 October 2006

Mr. T.L. Montana CEO (ex officio) 1 July 2006

Ms. L. Letlape Non-Executive 19 September 2008

Ms. H. Lupuwana Non-Executive 19 September 2008

4.1. Directors Emoluments

Please refer to the Financial statements

5. Internal Audit

PRASA has its own internal audit function, which is staffed by three employees and assisted in discharging
its duties by Manase Consortium. It performs internal audit functions based on the audit plan as well as
on the level of risk associated with the various activities of the Corporation, as agreed with the Audit and
Risk Management Committee.

6. Internal Controls

Internal controls and systems are designed to provide adequate assurance of the integrity and reliability of
the financial statements, to safeguard and maintain accountability of its assets, and to minimise the risk of
fraud.
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7. Board Committees

The Board has five committees that assist in good governance, allow for detailed consideration of
major issues, provide advice on sensitive matters and examine matters that may be referred to them by the
Board. Each Committee adopts a Charter which is reviewed annually.

7.1. Audit and Risk Management Committee (ARM)

Old ARM Committee
 Title Name Position
Mr. M. Fakir Acting Chairman
Mr. S. Buthelezi Member
Adv. N. Tshombe Member
Mr. V. Twala Member (co-opted)

The Audit and Risk Committee supports the board in discharging its Corporate Governance responsibilities
in relation to:

•  Accounting  policies
•  Finance  reporting
•  Internal  controls
•  Business ethics and fraud prevention policies
•  Risk management
•  Ensuring integrity of internal audit function

This Committee further monitors and approves the application of  financial resources  and determines the
level of the budget required to deliver the business plan objectives. The  Audit Committee comprises of
three independent  non  executive  members, including the Chairman, the Chief  Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer, Head of Internal audit and External auditors.

7.2 Human Resources and Remuneration Committee

Old HR Committee
Title Name Position
 Ms. M. Serobe Chairman
Mr. B. Boshielo Member
Mr. V. Twala Member
Mr. K. Pillay Member

The Human Resources and Remuneration Committee supports the Board in discharging its responsibilities
relating to:

•  Direct authority for, or consideration and recommendation to the Corporation of, matters relating to
inter alia general staff policies, remuneration (executive and directors’  fees), bonuses, service
contracts and retirement funds.

•  Staff well being and sound corporate culture.
•  The promotion of an efficient and effective workforce.

New ARM Committee
 Title Name Position
Mr. V. Twala Chairman
Ms. M. Serobe Member
Ms. L. Letlape Member

New HR Committee
Title Name Position
Ms. B. Gasa Chairman
Mr. B. Boshielo Member
Ms. L. Letlape Member
Ms. H. Lupuwana Member
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7.3. Finance, Capital and Procurement Committee (FCP)

Old FCP Committee
Title Name Position
Adv. N. Tshombe Chairman
Ms. B. Gasa Member
Mr. B. Boshielo Member
Mr. K. Pillay Member

The Finance, Capital and Procurement Committee supports the Board in discharging its responsibilities
relating to:

•  Monitoring the implementation  of procurement policies and processes, successful negotiation of
price reduction. Fostering Black Economic Empowerment and Small Medium and Micro Enterprises

• Adjudication of all capital investments projects and tenders over R50 million.
•  Ensuring adherence to  the  principles contained in  the framework for supply chain management

issued by National Treasury.

7.4 Safety, Health and Environmental Committee (SHE)

Old SHE Committee
Title Name Position
Mr. S. Buthelezi Chairman
Mr. P. Moiloa Member
Mr. V. Twala Member

The SHE Committee supports the Board  in discharging its responsibilities for  the safety of commuters,
employees and others who work and use the network, as well as for environmental protection. In discharging
its responsibilities the Committee:

•  Ensures  that the Corporation  has effective safety and environmental policies, systems and
programmes to meet all legislative responsibilities and develop and sustain a safety and environment

•  The  SHE Committee is responsible for ensuring that the commuter rail environment  is safe, healthy
and clean for both employees  and the users of the system.

New FCP Committee
Title Name Position
Mr. B. Boshielo Chairman
Ms. B. Gasa Member
Mr. P. Moiloa Member
Mr. M. Fakir Member

New SHE Committee
Title Name Position
Ms. M. Serobe Chairman
Mr. P. Moiloa Member
Mr. V. Twala Member

(SMME).

focused culture.
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7.5 Governance and Performance Committee (Governance)

Old Governance Committee
Title Name Position
Mr. Z. Nomvete Chairman
Mr. P. Moiloa Member
Ms. B. Gasa Member

• The objective of the Governance Committee is to ensure that the organisation is governed in a way
that is  efficient, responsible, transparent  and accountable to the shareholder and the taxpayer.

•  The  Public Finance  Management  Act (PFMA), 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999), as amended, further
imposes  fiduciary duties  on the Board, including a duty of care and skill in managing the financial
affairs of the Corporation.

•  The  Board is also  obliged to  maintain effective and transparent systems of  internal controls,
including internal audit.

• To ensure that Institutional arrangement within the Group is well understood and unambiguous for
the effective discharge of the Corporation’s mandate as contained in the Legal Succession Act, read
with the PFMA.

• To oversee and ensure performance of the Corporation in line with the approved Business Plan and
Performance Agreement between the Corporation and the Executive Authority.

• Monitoring compliance to IT Governance.

8. Attendance of Meetings of the Board of Control (BOC)

8.1 Old Board of Directors

*P – Present          *A – Absent
Board of Control May

2008
June
2008

July
2008

August
2008

Sept.
 2008

Comments

30th 6th 30th 31st AGM
Mr. Z. Nomvete P P P P P Chairman: Retired on 19

September 2008
Mr. V. Twala P P P P P

Mr. P. Moiloa P P P P P

Adv. N. Tshombe A A P P A Retired on 19 September
2008

Ms. M.M Serobe A A P A P

Ms. B. Gasa A A A P P

Mr. N.S Buthelezi A P P A P

Mr. B. Boshielo A P P A A

Mr. T. L Montana P P P P P

Mr. K. Pillay A A P A P Resigned

Mr. M. Fakir A P A P A

New Governance Committee
Title Name Position
Mr. S. Buthelezi Chairman
Mr. B. Boshielo Member
Ms. B. Gasa Member
Ms. M. Serobe Member
Mr. V. Twala Member
Mr. P. Moiloa Member
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8.1.1 New Board of Directors

Board of Control November
2008

December
2008

February
2009

March
2009

Comments

8th 1st 26th 21st

Mr. N.S Buthelezi P P P P New Chairman appointed
19 September 2008

Mr. V. Twala P P P P

Mr. P. Moiloa P P P P

Ms. M.M Serobe P P P P

Ms. B. Gasa P P P P

Mr. B. Boshielo P P P P

Ms. Lulu Letlape P A P A Appointed:
19 September 2008

Ms. Hlonela
Lupuwana

P P P P Appointed
19 September 2008

Mr. K. Pillay A A A A Resigned

Mr. M. Fakir A P P A

8.2 Old ARM Committee Members

Names 5 June 2008

Mr. M. Fakir P

Adv. N. Tshombe A

Mr. S. Buthelezi P

Mr. V. Twala P

Mr. T.L. Montana P

8.2.1 New ARM Committee Members

Names 19  November 2008 5 February
2009

Mr. V. Twala P P

Ms. M. Serobe P P

Ms. L. Letlape P P

Mr. T.L. Montana P P
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8.3 Old HR Committee Members

8.3.1 New HR Committee

8.4 Old FCP Committee Members

Names 28 May 2008

Adv. N. Tshombe P

Ms. B. Gasa P

Mr. B. Boshielo P

Mr. K. Pillay A

Mr. T.L Montana P

8.4.1 New FCP Committee Members

Names 21 November
2008

25 March 2009

Mr. B. Boshielo P P

Ms. B. Gasa P P

Mr. P. Moiloa P P

Mr. M. Fakir P A

Mr. T.L Montana P P

Names 8 May 2008 24 July 2008

Ms. M.M Serobe P P

Mr. V. Twala P P

Mr. B. Boshielo P P

Mr. K. Pillay P P

Mr. T.L Montana P P

Names 24 November  2008 Comments

Ms. B. Gasa P

Mr.  B. Boshielo P

Ms. L. Letlape P

Ms. H. Lupuwana - Co-opted:  March 2009

Mr. T.L Montana P
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8.5 Old SHE Committee Members

8.5.1 New SHE Committee Members

8.6 Governance and Performance Management Committee

Names 11 April 2008 20 June 2008

Mr. S. Buthelezi P P

Mr. V. Twala P P

Mr. P. Moiloa P P

Mr. T.L Montana P P

Names 28 November 2008 18 February 2009

Ms. M. Serobe P P

Mr. V. Twala P P

Mr. P. Moiloa P P

Mr. T.L Montana

Names 18 December 2008 23 February 2009

Mr. S. Buthelezi P P

Ms. M. Serobe P P

Ms. B. Gasa P P

Mr. V. Twala P P

Mr. B. Boshielo A A

Mr. T.L Montana P P
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9. Corporate Details

9.1.  Company Secretary
Mr. T. Mohube served as the Company Secretary throughout the year.

9.2. Registered Address
 66 Jorissen Street

Jorissen Place
Braamfontein
Johannesburg

9.3  Postal Address
Private Bag X101
Braamfontein
2017

9.4  Bankers
Amalgamated Banks of South Africa – ABSA
Investec Bank
Rand Merchant Bank
Standard Bank

Website: http://www.prasa.com.

71



PRASA Annual Report 2008/09

PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA
BALANCE SHEETS AS AT 31 MARCH 2009

   Company    Group
2008 2009 Notes    2009 2008
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

ASSETS
8,700,848 11,772,796 Non-current assets 11,607,424 8,640,224
8,550,741 11,540,014      Property, plant and equipment 2 11,548,057 8,559,228

14,147 13,437      Intangible assets 3 13,437 14,147
39,917 38,917      Investment property 4 38,917 39,917
26,932 6,918      Defined benefit plan asset 15 6,918 26,932

-                     -      Deferred tax asset 29.3 95 -
69,111 173,510      Investment in subsidiary 5 - -

2,319,900 1,572,333 Current assets 1,813,814 2,439,198
282,548 419,030      Trade and other receivables 6 517,872 309,721

9,859 6,383      Other financial assets 7 6,383 9,859
104,273 129,652      Inventories 8 129,652 104,273

1,923,220 1,017,268      Cash and cash equivalents 9 1,159,907 2,015,345

11,020,748 13,345,129 Total assets 13,421,238 11,079,422

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
2,741,269 1,673,662 Capital and reserves 1,722,783 2,776,172
4,248,258 4,248,258      Share capital 10 4,248,258 4,248,258

(1,506,989) (2,574,596)      Accumulated loss (2,525,475) (1,472,086)

6,676,096 8,741,173 Non-current liabilities 8,741,173 6,676,302
65,133 44,348      Other financial liabilities 11 44,348 65,133
59,952 49,593      Discounted lease agreements 12 49,593 59,952

152,308 182,278      Provision for claims 13 182,278 152,308
-                     -      Deferred tax liability 29.3 - 206

44,508 51,086      Employee benefits 14 51,086 44,508
6,354,195 8,413,868      Capital subsidy and grants 16 8,413,868 6,354,195

1,603,383 2,930,294 Current liabilities 2,957,282 1,626,948

1,004,942 2,232,509      Accounts payable 17 2,248,108 1,019,449
252,570 247,585      Provisions for employee benefits 18 258,974 261,628

7,815 10,359      Short-term portion of discounted lease agreements 12 10,359 7,815
73,298 89,263     Short-term portion of provision for claims 13 89,263 73,298

264,758 350,578     Short-term portion of capital subsidy and grants 16 350,578 264,758

11,020,748 13,345,129 Total equity and liabilities 13,421,238 11,079,422
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3,977,471 4,544,093 Revenue 4,642,900 4,011,361
245,930 221,547      Operating leases rental income 19 320,354 279,820

1,191,330 1,340,749      Fare revenue 20 1,340,749 1,191,330
2,259,119 2,549,604      Government subsidy 21 2,549,604 2,259,119

281,092 432,193      Capital subsidy and grants amortised 16 432,193 281,092

50,580 51,957      Sundry income 25 52,503 51,133

(4,070,434) (5,088,234) Operating expenses 23 (5,175,613) (4,100,151)

(652,898) (733,978)      Depreciation and amortisation 2/3 (737,682) (655,328)
(27,853) (32,606)      Loss on disposal of assets 22 (32,534) (27,858)

8,122 (3,114)  Impairment losses recognised/(reversed) (3,114) 8,122
11,006 17,949      Fair value adjustments on derivative 17,949 11,006
36,219 (2,270)      Actuarial gain/(loss) (2,270) 36,219

(667,787) (1,246,203) (1,237,861) (665,496)

(27,745) (31,150)      Finance cost 26 (31,150) (27,745)
175,139 209,746      Finance income 27 222,349 183,203

(520,393) (1,067,607) Profit/(loss) before taxation (1,046,662) (510,038)

- -      Taxation 29 (6,727) (3,829)

(520,393) (1,067,607) Profit/(loss) for the year (1,053,389) (513,867)

Profit/(loss) before investment income and finance cost

PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA
INCOME STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

   Company    Group
2008 2009 Notes    2009 2008
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
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           (1,506,989)

Company:
Note Ordinary Accumulated Company

share loss Total
capital

R'000 R'000 R'000

Balance as at 31 March 2007 4,248,258 (972,762) 3,275,496

Straight-lining of leases 34 (2,743)                       (2,743)
Depreciation prior year restatement 34 (11,091)                     (11,091)
Balance as at 31 March 2007 (Restated) 4,248,258 (986,596) 3,261,662

Net loss for the year (restated) 34         - (520,393)                   (520,393)
Balance as at  31 March 2008 (Restated) 4,248,258                 2,741,269

Net loss for the year (1,067,607)                (1,067,607)

Balance as at  31 March 2009 4,248,258 (2,574,596) 1,673,662

Group:

Balance as at 31 March 2007 4,248,258 (944,385) 3,303,873

Straight-lining of leases 34 (2,743)                       (2,743)
Depreciation prior year restatement 34 (11,091)                     (11,091)
Balance as at 31 March 2007 (Restated) 4,248,258 (958,219) 3,290,039

Net loss for the year (restated) 34         - (513,867)                   (513,867)
Balance as at  31 March 2008 (Restated) 4,248,258 (1,472,086) 2,776,172

Net loss for the year (1,053,389)                (1,053,389)

Balance as at  31 March 2009 4,248,258 (2,525,475) 1,722,783

         -
         -

         -

         -
         -

         -

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009
PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA
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Cash flow from operating activities
(348,288) (890,280)      Operating cash flows before working capital changes (878,306) (343,562)
395,581 1,102,901      Changes in working capital 1,034,655 393,412

47,293 212,621      Cash generated from/(utilised in) operations 31 156,349 49,850
(22,257) (31,150)      Finance cost (31,150) (22,257)

-                    -      Taxation paid (7,028) (3,865)
25,036 181,471 Net cash from/(used in) operating activities 118,171 23,728

Cash flow from Investing activities
175,139 209,746      Investment income - interest received 222,349 183,203

- 7,138      Proceeds on sale of property, plant and equipment 7,210 -
(14,171) -      Acquisition of intangible asset - (14,171)

(2,198,200) (3,764,399)      Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (3,767,659) (2,202,984)
(2,037,232) (3,547,515) Net cash used in investing activities (3,538,100) (2,033,952)

Cash flow from financing activities
(9,444) (2,836)      Repayment on other financial liabilities (2,836) (9,444)
(7,815) (10,359)      Repayment of discounted lease agreements (10,359) (7,815)

2,172,078 2,577,686      Proceeds on capital subsidy and grants received 16 2,577,686 2,172,078
(27,090) (104,399)      Increase in loan to subsidiary - -

2,127,729 2,460,092 2,564,491 2,154,819

115,533 (905,952) Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (855,438) 144,595
1,807,687 1,923,220 Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,015,345 1,870,750
1,923,220 1,017,268 Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 9 1,159,907 2,015,345

   Company    Group
2008 2009 Notes    2009 2008
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009
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1. Reporting entity

The Passenger Rail Agency of South Africa (PRASA) is governed by the Legal Succession to the South African
Transport Services Act No 9 of 1989. The consolidated financial statements of the Entity as at and for the year
ended 31 March 2009 comprise the Company and its subsidiary (together referred to as “the Group”).

1.1. Basis of preparation

1.1.1. Statement of compliance
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with South African Statements of
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, the Public Finance Management Act of 1999 and specific regulations
issued by National Treasury.

1.1.2. New standards & interpretations
AC 504 - The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset and Minimum Funding Requirements. This interpretation addresses
the interaction between the minimum funding requirement and the limit on the measurement of the defined asset
or liability. To determine the limit, AC 504 requires the Group to measure any economic benefits available
to them through either refunds or reductions in future contributions. The impact is disclosed in Note 14 and
note 34.

1.1.3. Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for financial assets and liabilities
(including derivative instruments) measured at fair value through profit or loss.

1.1.4. Functional and presentation currency
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Rand, which is the Company's functional currency. All
financial information presented in Rand has been rounded to the nearest thousand. 

1.1.5. Use of estimates and judgments
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with South African Statements of Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ
from these estimates. These judgments and estimates are reviewed annually by management. Revisions and
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods
affected. The following significant areas of judgments and sources of estimation uncertainty were used during
the financial year:
• Uncertainties that result from the assessment of useful lives and residual values on property, plant and

equipment. (Note 2)
• Uncertainties that result from the fair value measurement on financial assets using valuation techniques.

Inherent to these techniques are certain uncertainties like time of cash flows and interest rates used
for discounting.

• The nature of the judgments and estimation uncertainties related to provisions. 
• Key assumptions, judgments and/or estimates used with regards to impairment of property, plant and

equipment.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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1.2. Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these consolidated
financial statements, and have been applied consistently by all Group entities (except as disclosed in Note 34).

1.3. Basis of consolidation

Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are those entities over who's financial and operating policies the entity has the power to exercise
control, so as to obtain benefits from their activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights that are presently
exercisable are taken into account.

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the assets, liabilities and results of the operations of the entity
and its subsidiary.

Results of subsidiaries are included from the date control commences to the date control ceases. Inter-company
transactions have been eliminated on consolidation.

The investment in subsidiaries in separate financial statements is carried at cost less impairment losses.

1.4. Property, plant and equipment

(i) Recognition and measurement of owned assets
An item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset:
• when PRASA has full control over it
• it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to PRASA
• the asset has a cost, or other determined value which can be measured reliably.

Property, plant and equipment (PPE) is initially measured at cost, including all directly attributable costs necessary
to bring the asset to its required working condition for its intended use.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

The amount capitalised, as part of the assets' cost, is the amount estimated to be paid, discounted to the date
of initial recognition.

Property, plant and equipment (PPE) ceases to be recognised when it is disposed of or permanently
withdrawn from use or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.

Gains and losses arising from the retirement or disposal of PPE are determined as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and carrying amount of the assets and are recognised as income or expenses in profit
or loss.
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The depreciation method used reflects the pattern in which the assets' future economic benefits are expected
to be consumed by the Group.

(ii) Recognition and measurement of leased assets
Assets leased out under operating leases are included in property, plant and equipment in the balance
sheet.  Except for land (which is not depreciated), such assets are depreciated over their expected
useful lives on a basis consistent with similar owned property, plant and equipment.

(iii) Subsequent costs
The Group recognises in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment the cost of
replacing part of such an item when that cost is incurred if it is probable that the future economic benefits
embodied within the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All
other costs are recognised in income statement as an expense when incurred.

(iv) Depreciation
The useful life of an asset is reviewed annually, and if expectations differ from previous estimates, the
changes shall be accounted for as a change in accounting estimate in accordance with IAS 8 (AC103)
- Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors.

Depreciation on all property, plant and equipment other than land commences when the items are available for
use. Depreciation is recognised on a straight-line basis to write off the cost of assets to their residual values
over the following estimated useful lives

Asset class Useful Life
 - Facilities 5 - 50 years
 - Infrastructure 2 - 110 years
 - Rolling Stock
     * Undercarriages 33 years
     * Components 12 years
 - Moveable Assets 3 - 10 years
 - Workshop equipment 3 - 10 years

Land is not depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite life.

Depreciation does not cease when the asset becomes idle or is retired from active use unless the asset is fully
depreciated.

Work in progress represents assets under construction and is transferred to the appropriate category of assets
on receipt of completion certificates, when the asset is available for use. Depreciation commences on the date
of transfer.
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1.5. Intangible assets

Intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Cost includes any directly attributable cost of preparing the asset
for its intended use.

After initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at their cost less any accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses.

Development cost of intellectual property or copyrights are recognised as an asset when the following conditions
are met:
• Technical and commercial feasibility of the product
• When the Group demonstrates the intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it
• When the Group demonstrates the ability to use or sell the intangible asset (intellectual property)
• There are sufficient resources to complete the project and to use the asset
• The Group can demonstrate how the projects will generate future economic benefits
• The cost can be measured reliably

Intangible assets are derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use
or disposal.

(i) Subsequent costs
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied
in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure, including expenditure on internally generated
goodwill and brands, is recognised in income statement as incurred.

(ii) Amortisation
Intangible assets with a finite useful life are amortised over that useful life of the product. Amortisation
commences when the asset is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary
for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

The useful life of an intangible asset is reviewed annually, and if expectations differ from previous estimates,
the changes shall be accounted for as a change in accounting estimates. The estimated useful lives are as
follows:
• Copyright: 25 years

Where there is no asset recognition, the expenditure is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is
incurred.

1.6. Investment property

(i) Owned assets
An item of investment property is recognised as an asset:
• when PRASA has full control over it
• it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to PRASA
• the asset has a cost, or other determined value which can be measured reliably.
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Investment property is initially measured at cost, including all directly attributable costs necessary to bring the
asset to its required working condition for its intended use.

When parts of an item of investment property have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate
items (major components) of investment property.

The amount capitalised, as part of the assets' cost, is the amount estimated to be paid, discounted to the date
of initial recognition.

Investment property ceases to be recognised when it is disposed of or permanently withdrawn from use or when
no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.

Gains and losses arising from the retirement or disposal of investment property are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and carrying amount of the assets and are recognised as income or expenses
in profit or loss.

The depreciation method used reflects the pattern in which the assets' future economic benefits are expected
to be consumed by the Group.

(ii) Subsequent costs
The Group recognises in the carrying amount of an item of investment property the cost of replacing
part of such an item when that cost is incurred if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied
within the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other costs
are recognised in income statement as an expense as incurred.

(iii) Depreciation
The useful life of an asset is reviewed annually, and if expectations differ from previous estimates, the
changes shall be accounted for as a change in accounting estimate in accordance with IAS 8 (AC103)
- Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors.

All investment property other than land are depreciated when ready for use on the straight-line basis to write
off the cost of assets to their residual values over the following estimated useful lives

Asset class   Useful Life
 - Investment Property  50 years

Depreciation does not cease when the asset becomes idle or is retired from active use unless the asset is fully
depreciated.

1.7. Impairment

Financial Asset

A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective evidence that
it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence indicates that one or more
events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset.
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An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortised cost is calculated as the difference
between its carrying amount, and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the original
effective interest rate.

Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining financial
assets are assessed collectively in groups that show similar credit risk characteristics. 

All impairment losses are recognised in income statement.

An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised. For financial assets measured at amortised cost the reversal is recognised in income
statement.

Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Group's non-financial assets other than inventory and deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If there is any
indication that an asset may be impaired, its recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of the asset is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. In
assessing value in use, the expected future cash flows from the asset are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset.

An impairment loss is recognised in the income statement whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds
its recoverable amount.

All impairment losses are recognised in income statement.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed if there is an indication that the impairment loss may no
longer exist and the recoverable amount increases as a result of a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount.

The increased carrying amount shall not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of
depreciation or amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years. The reversal is recognised
in income statement.

1.8. Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Inventories are held as spare parts for
maintenance or non-operational additions on rolling stock and adjustments to net realisable value are recognised
by raising an appropriate provision for obsolete and damaged items. Cost is determined on the weighted average
method.
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1.9. Provisions

Provisions are made for unavoidable liabilities of which the amount can be estimated, but the settlement is
uncertain. These provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as
a result of past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

The carrying amount of each provision is reviewed at reporting date and adjusted if necessary to reflect the best
estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation as at that date. Where the effect of the
time value of money is material, the amount of a provision is the present value of the expenditures expected
to be required to settle the obligation. The discount rate is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The discount rate does not reflect risks for which
future cash flow estimates have been adjusted.

A provision is reversed to the extent that it is no longer probable that a future outflow of economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation.

1.10. Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Group and these benefits
can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

(i) Services
Revenue from the rendering of passenger services is recognised in income statement in the period the
service is rendered. It comprises of ticket sales to train commuters for passenger journeys.

(ii) Operating lease income
Revenue from property management activities is recognised as income on a straight-line basis over the
lease term, unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which use
benefit from the leased asset is diminished.

Recoveries of operating costs (for example, rates and taxes, water and electricity) are recognised as income,
as the costs are charged to lessees and are also included in revenue. (Refer 1.16)

1.11. Investment income

Interest income is recognised in the income statement as it accrues, using the effective interest method.

1.12. Government grants and subsidy

Government grants relating to capital expenditure are recognised as deferred income when they are received,
when the entity will comply with the applicable conditions.

Where grants and subsidies relate to the purchase of property, plant and equipment they are classified as non-
current liabilities and are released to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the average period of
the useful life of the assets.
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Grants relating to operational expenditure are recognised in the income statement as the expenditure is incurred.

1.13. Expenses

(i) Financing costs
Financing costs comprise interest payable on borrowings calculated using the effective interest method.

The interest expense component of finance lease payments is recognised in the income statement using
the effective interest method.

(ii) Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are expensed through income statement.

(iii) Lease payments
Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the income statement on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease.

1.14. Taxation

(i) Income tax
PRASA is exempt from the payment of any tax, transfer duty, stamp duty, levy or any law that would
have been payable (excluding customs and excise, VAT and RSC levy), in terms of the Legal Succession
to the South African Transport Services Act No. 9 of 1989 Sec. 31(4).

Intersite Property Management Services (Pty) Ltd, a subsidiary of PRASA, is a taxable entity, therefore
subject to the Income Tax Act.  Income tax is recognised in the income statement except to the extent
that it relates to items recognised directly in equity, in which case it is recognised in equity. Current tax
is the expected tax payable on the taxable income of the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

(ii) Deferred tax recognised
Deferred tax is recognised by using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts
used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of
realisation for settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is not recognised for exempt temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same
taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a
net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realised simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will
be available against which the asset can be utilised, and reviewed annually to assess probability of
recovery.
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1.15. Employee benefits

1.15.1. Short-term employee benefits
The cost of all short-term employee benefits is recognised in income statement during the period in
which the employee renders the related service. The accrual for employee entitlements to salaries,
performance bonuses and annual leave represent the amounts for which the Group has, a present
obligation to pay as a result of the employee's services provided. The accruals have been calculated
at undiscounted amounts based on expected salary levels.

1.15.2. Defined benefit plans
The Group operates a defined benefit plan with regards to pension benefits upon retirement of employees,
the assets of which are held in separate trustee-administered funds. Another defined benefit plan for
medical scheme benefits for employees and pensioners exists under administration of the Transmed
Medical Scheme. The pension benefit's plan assets are administered by Transnet Pension Fund, and
professional independent actuaries actuarially value these funds.

The benefit cost and obligations under the defined benefit fund are determined using the projected unit
credit method. The benefit costs are recognised in the income statement. Any actuarial gains or losses
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

The Group's net obligation in respect of defined benefit pension plans is calculated separately for each
plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service
in the current and prior years; that benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and any
unrecognised past-service cost and the fair value of any plan assets are deducted. The discount rate
is the yield at the reporting date on high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency
in which the benefits will be paid and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the
related pension fund liability.

Past service cost is recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits have already vested, and
are otherwise amortised on a straight-line basis over the average period until the amended benefits
become vested.

The amount recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation
less the fair value of the plan assets; less unrecognised past service cost. Any resulting asset is limited
to the present value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions to plan.

1.15.3. Defined contribution plan
Under the defined contribution structures, fixed contributions payable by the Group and members are
accumulated to provide retirement benefits through a provident fund. The Group has no legal or
constructive obligation to pay any further contributions than these fixed contributions. Contributions to
any defined contribution plan are expensed as incurred.
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1.16. Operating Leases

Group companies as lessor:

The Group, as lessor, enters into a variety of operating lease agreements with third parties in order to
maximise the inflow of economic benefits from government assets.  Leases where a significant portion
of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the Group are classified as operating leases.  

Operating leases

Leases where the lessor retains the risk and rewards of ownership of the underlying asset are classified
as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are recognised as income on a straight
line basis over the term of the lease.

1.17. Financial instruments

Financial instruments are contracts that give rise to both a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability of another entity.  They include cash at bank, receivables, investments, payables, derivative
financial instruments, and financial guarantees.

Fair value

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid prices. If the market for a financial asset
is not active (and for unlisted securities), the Group establishes fair value by using valuation techniques.
These include the use of recent arm's length transactions, reference to other instruments that are
substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing models making maximum use
of market inputs and relying as little as possible on entity-specific inputs.

1.17.1. Recognition and measurement of financial instruments
Financial assets or financial liabilities not at fair value through profit and loss are initially measured at
fair value plus transaction cost directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial instrument,
when the Group becomes a party to the contractual arrangements. The subsequent measurement of
financial instruments is dealt with below.

The Group derecognises a financial instrument when and only when:
(a) the contractual rights or obligations to the cash flows from the financial instrument expire; or
(b) it transfers the financial instrument.

1.17.1.1.Derivative instruments
Derivative financial instruments consisting of interest rate swaps, are initially measured at fair value on
the contract date, and are re-measured to fair value at subsequent reporting dates. The gain or loss
on re-measurement to fair value is recognised immediately in profit or loss. Derivatives are classified
as financial assets or liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
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1.17.1.2.Trade and other receivables
Trade and other receivables originated by the Group are stated at amortised cost less impairment.

1.17.1.3.Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call deposits. For the purposes of the cash
flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash and cash equivalents as defined. Cash and
cash equivalents are subsequently stated at amortised cost.

1.17.1.4.Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

1.17.1.5.Interest bearing borrowings
Interest bearing borrowings (discounted lease agreements) are recognised initially at fair value less
attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition interest bearing borrowings are stated
at amortised cost using the effective interest method with any difference between cost and redemption
value being recognised in the income statement over the period of the borrowing on an effective interest
basis.

1.18. Deferred income

Deferred income represents rental received in advance in respect of certain lease agreements and is
recognised as income over the period of each lease agreement.

1.19. Income received in advance

Income on ticket sales for the period of April 2009 received in March 2009 has been recognised as
revenue in advance at year end.

1.20. Share Capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary
shares and share options are recognised as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.
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Land Facilities Rolling Infrastructure Moveables Assets under Total
Stock Assets & Workshop Construction

           R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Company
Cost 1,115,083 2,001,514 4,200,432 1,914,355  85,707  1,080,408 10,397,499
Accumulated depreciation - (657,846) (1,684,564) (891,672) (28,124)                                 - (3,262,206)
Accumulated impairment losses - (7,576) (103,571)                         -                                -                                - (111,147)

(1,060) (5,553) (22,837) (9,912) (384)
(81,918) (537,637) (87,813) (24,898)

                            -

Carrying value at 1 April 2007 1,115,083 1,336,092 2,412,297 1,022,683 57,583 1,080,408 7,024,146
Additions -                          -                           -                            -                            2,198,200 2,198,200
Capitalisations -                          143,517 1,487,355 138,644 32,056 (1,801,572) -
Impairment loss recognised - (548) 8,670 -                            -                               - 8,122
Disposals/derecognitions (872) (1,735) (21,591) (3,605) (50) - (27,853)
Depreciation - (56,623) (392,695) (175,259) (27,297) - (651,874)
Closing balance 1,114,211 1,420,703 3,494,036 982,463 62,292 1,477,036 8,550,741

Cost 1,114,211 2,142,339 5,489,985 2,045,985 117,685 1,477,036 12,387,241
Accumulated depreciation - (713,517) (1,901,047) (1,063,522) (55,393) - (3,733,479)
Accumulated impairment losses - (8,119) (94,902) -                            -                               - (103,021)
Carrying value at 31 March 2008 1,114,211 1,420,703 3,494,036 982,463 62,292 1,477,036 8,550,741

Carrying value at 1 April 2008 1,114,211 1,420,703 3,494,036 982,463 62,292 1,477,036 8,550,741
Additions -                          -                           -                             -                               3,764,399 3,764,399
Capitalisations 1,086 325,914 2,635,322 193,625 69,033 (3,224,980) -
Impairment loss recognised - (240) (2,874) -                            -                               - (3,114)
Disposals/derecognitions - (39,746)
Depreciation - - (732,266)
Closing balance 1,114,237 1,658,906 5,566,010 1,078,363 106,043 2,016,455 11,540,014

Cost 1,114,237 2,456,711 7,873,688 2,214,786 184,830 2,016,455 15,860,707
Accumulated depreciation  - (789,446) (2,218,919) (1,136,423) (78,787) - (4,223,575)
Accumulated impairment losses - (8,359) (88,759) -                            -                               - (97,118)
Carrying value at 31 March 2009 1,114,237 1,658,906 5,566,010 1,078,363 106,043 2,016,455 11,540,014

                        2,198,200                 2,202,984

                    (55)
                (175,259)

(872) (1,735) (21,591) (3,605)
                     -

              (1,901,047)
                   (94,902)

                (392,695)

                           -

Group
Cost 1,115,083 2,001,514 4,200,432 1,914,355 99,226 1,080,408 10,411,018
Accumulated depreciation   - (657,846) (1,684,564) (891,672) (35,505) - (3,269,587)
Accumulated impairment losses - (7,576) (103,571) -                            -                               - (111,147)
Carrying value at 1 April 2007 1,115,083 1,336,092 2,412,297 1,022,683 63,721 1,080,408 7,030,284
Additions -                          -                             -                            4,784
Capitalisations -                          143,517 1,487,355 138,644 32,056 (1,801,572) -
Impairment loss recognised - (548) 8,670                             -                               -                                8,122
Disposals/derecognitions                            - (27,858)
Depreciation - (56,623)                 (29,727) - (654,304)
Closing balance 1,114,211 1,420,703 3,494,036 982,463 70,779 1,477,036 8,559,228

Cost 1,114,211 2,142,339 5,489,985 2,045,985 135,908 1,477,036 12,405,464
Accumulated depreciation  - (713,517)              (1,063,522)             (65,129) - (3,743,215)
Accumulated impairment losses - (8,119) -                            -                               - (103,021)
Carrying value at 31 March 2008 1,114,211 1,420,703 3,494,036 982,463 70,779 1,477,036 8,559,228

                 15,878,930                    2,016,455

                  (28,602)

(789,446) (2,218,919) (1,136,423) (88,967)

Closing balance 1,114,237 1,658,906 5,566,010 1,078,363 114,086 2,016,455 11,548,057

                 72,293

              2,214,786

                (87,813)

(240) (2,874)
              193,625

             7,873,688

                (537,637)
                  (22,837)

                2,635,322

Carrying value at 1 April 2008 1,114,211 1,420,703 3,494,036 982,463 70,779 1,477,036 8,559,228
Additions -                          -                           -                            -                            3,767,659                 3,767,659
Capitalisations 1,086                  325,914 (3,228,240)                -
Impairment loss recognised - -                            -                               - (3,114)
Disposals/derecognitions (1,060)                 (5,553)                   (9,912)                    (384)                          - (39,746)
Depreciation - (81,918) - (735,970)

Cost 1,114,237            2,456,711               203,053
Accumulated depreciation - - (4,233,755)
Accumulated impairment losses - (8,359) (88,759) -                            -                               - (97,118)
Carrying value at 31 March 2009 1,114,237 1,658,906 5,566,010 1,078,363 114,086 2,016,455 11,548,057

Impairment losses are recognised. Impairment losses are written back when coaches are upgraded and previous impairment losses are no longer valid.

Included in the above are land and buildings leased to third parties under operating leases, where the Corporation is the lessor. These assets have not been separately classified as investment property
as the majority of these assets are owner-occupied by PRASA. The secondary objective of the Corporation is to generate income from the exploitation of assets transferred to the Corporation by the
Minister, as described in Section 23 of the Legal Succession to the Transport Services Act no 9 of 1989. Only limited ascertainable market values can be placed on these assets as they are part of station
buildings which are mainly used to provide rail commuter services at the request of the Department of Transport

2 Property, plant and equipment

PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA
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3 Intangible assets

- 14,171 Cost 14,171 -
- (24) Amortisation (24) -
- 14,147       Carrying value at 31 March 2008 (opening balance) 14,147 -

14,171 - Additions - 14,171
(24) (710) Amortisation (710) (24)

14,147 13,437 Closing balance 13,437 14,147

14,171 14,171 Cost 14,171 14,171
(24) (734) Accumulated amortisation (734) (24)

14,147 13,437 Carrying value at 31 March 2009 (closing balance) 13,437 14,147

Copyright including the Product Design and Tool Design of
10M4 Series 2 Rolling Stock Model

Remaining amortisation period is 23 years.

4 Investment property

50,000 50,000 Cost 50,000 50,000
(9,083) (10,083) Accumulated depreciation (10,083) (9,083)
40,917 39,917 Carrying value at 31 March 2008 (opening balance) 39,917 40,917

(1,000) (1,000) Depreciation (1,000) (1,000)
39,917 38,917 Closing balance 38,917 39,917

50,000 50,000 Cost 50,000 50,000
(10,083) (11,083) Accumulated depreciation (11,083) (10,083)
39,917 38,917 Carrying value at 31 March 2009 (closing balance) 38,917 39,917

Investment property consists of the Africon building (financed
under an interest rate swap agreement) (See note 11). This
building is rented out to a third party. A non-cancellable lease of
15 years is in place ending on 13 July 2010. No fair value of this
building was obtained.

5 Investment in subsidiary

235 235 5.1 Unlisted shares at cost - -
68,876 173,275 Loans owing by the subsidiary - -
69,111 173,510 Net investment in subsidiary - -

The subsidiary was a subsidiary throughout the year. The loan is
interest free and is immediately repayable subordinated in
favour of the subsidiary's other creditors. The holding entity's
interest in the aggregate income earned by the subsidiary , after
taxation, amounted to R14.2 million (2008: R6.5 million).

PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

   Company    Group

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000
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Issued Ownership Voting power
Capital 2009 2009

The entity's sole subsidiary is: R'000 % %

Name
Intersite Property Management Services (Pty) Ltd 100 100
Country of incorporation
RSA
Principal activity
Property management
Issued capital 235

2 Ordinary shares of R1 each issued at a premium of R235 461

Directors' valuation R235 463 (2008: R235 463)
No movement in shares during the year.

5.2 Related party transactions with subsidiary
During the year, the company entered into transactions with its
wholly-owned subsidiary, Intersite Property Management
Services (Pty) Ltd. Services to the related party are made at
prices stipulated in the management contract.

Related party transactions are summarised as follows:

(56,541) (73,926)
Management fee paid to subsidiary in respect of property
portfolio management. - -

6 Trade and other receivables

115,151 114,187 Trade receivables 212,929 142,323
22,887 26,984 Prepayments 27,075 22,887

-                 - SARS taxation 95                 -
35,214 - SASRIA - 35,214
15,688 - Lloyds insurance - 15,688
16,955 18,698 Debtors leasehold improvements 18,698 16,955
62,345 31,395 Rental income receivable 31,395 62,345

- 210,000 Department of Transport 210,000 -
14,308 17,766 Other receivables 17,680 14,309

282,548 419,030 517,872 309,721

Receivables are shown net of impairment losses amounting to
R16.3 million (2008: R6.5 million) recognised in the current year.
For the credit risk analysis please refer to note 35.

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000
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Allowance for impairment

The entity's trade receivables are stated after allowances for
doubtful debts based on management's assessment of the
creditworthiness. An analysis of the allowance is as follows:

(3,898) (6,515) Balance at the beginning of the year (6,515) (3,898)
(2,617) (9,775) Charged to income statement (9,775) (2,617)
(6,515) (16,290) Balance at the end of the year (16,290) (6,515)

7 Other financial assets

9,859 6,383 Africon rebate 6,383 9,859

First National Bank of Southern Africa Limited (FNB) and
Intersite Property Management Services (Pty) Ltd (Intersite) (as
an agent for PRASA) with a rebate to Intersite, which is
assumed to be the present value of the fixed payment. The
rebate amounts may vary depending on variations between
actual experience over the life of the deal and that assumed in
arriving at the estimate payment. All rights were ceded to
PRASA.

8 Inventories

83,783 84,204 Maintenance stock 84,204 83,783
20,163 44,757 Stock for capital projects 44,757 20,163

327 691 Consumable materials 691 327
104,273 129,652 Inventories at cost 129,652 104,273

An amount of R10,3 million was written down due to old and
obsolete stock.

9 Cash and cash equivalents

299,666 678,482 Bank balances 821,121 391,791
1,623,554 338,786 Call deposits 338,786 1,623,554
1,923,220 1,017,268 1,159,907 2,015,345

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000

An interest rate swap agreement was entered into between

90



PRASA Annual Report 2008/09

PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

   Company    Group

10 Share capital

Authorised
4,248,258 4,248,258 4 248 258 440 ordinary shares of R1 each 4,248,258 4,248,258

Issued and fully paid
4,248,258 4,248,258 4 248 258 440 ordinary shares of R1 each 4,248,258 4,248,258

There were no movements in the share capital of the company
in either the 2009 or 2008 reporting years.
The shares are 100% owned by Government.

11 Other financial liabilities

28,557 25,133 Interest rate swap DFF 25,133 28,557
36,576 19,215 Interest rate swap FNB 19,215 36,576
65,133 44,348 44,348 65,133

Fixed payment legs are stated at quarterly payments of interest
amounting to 19,3%, accrued over each quarterly period. The
final payment is the 13th of July 2010. For the 2009 financial
year Alexander Forbes valued the agreement with the zero
coupon swap curve as provided by BESA, as at 31 March 2009.
The curve was bootstrapped from the BESA swap rates.
Alexander Forbes derived implied forward rates from the zero
coupon swap curve. These rates were used to project future
floating payments under the relevant swaps. The projected
floating payments and the fixed payments have both been
discounted using the zero coupon swap curve. The assumptions
used are that each leg consists of interest payments for the
relevant swap period, with no exchange of notionals at any
point. In addition there is no accounting for credit risk on either
side of the deal in the discounting of the expected cash flows.
(The same procedures were followed during the 2008 financial
year).

20,336 22,592 Interest paid on this agreement for the current financial year. 22,592 20,336

12 Discounted lease agreements

67,767 59,952 Total long-term liability 59,952 67,767
(7,815) (10,359) Less: Short-term portion (10,359) (7,815)
59,952 49,593 49,593 59,952

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000
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The long-term liability from Infrastructure Finance Corporation
Limited (INCA) consists of loans, which arose as a result of
discounting future operating lease receivables from lessees in
order to obtain funds to effect improvements to the Entity's
properties, mainly its station properties, which have been
capitalised to property, plant and equipment. For a description
of the Entity's significant leasing arrangements, refer to note 19.
Interest is charged in respect of these loans at fixed rates, which
were market-related at the time the loans were negotiated.
Repayments of the loans are made based on operating lease
rentals received from the lessee. These amounts received by
PRASA and equivalent amounts are then paid to INCA over the
periods of the loans in order to service capital and interest
repayments. PRASA has not provided physical security in
respect of these loans, as lessees are considered to be of a
certain credit rating such that they are not likely to default on
lease payments.

However, PRASA remains liable to make scheduled payments
to INCA regardless of whether lessees make payments to
PRASA or not. Refer to table below for further information
regarding significant loans:

Shosholoza Meyl - Johannesburg, Durban and Pretoria additional

Autopax Passenger Services (Pty) Ltd 1-Nov-00 1-Oct-10

9,583 8,565 Interest paid on these agreements for current financial year. 8,565 9,583

Total
Receivables
Under Lease
Agreements &
 On-Payable

Date of First Date of Last
Interest

to INCA
Monthly Monthly

Rate p.a. Lessee in Underlying Lease Agreement Payment Payment

16.25% 6,327
14.78% 21,994 Shosholoza Meyl - Durban and Pretoria 31-Aug-02 31-Jul-12
14.78% 46,383 Shosholoza Meyl - Johannesburg 28-Feb-03 31-Jan-13
15.11% 4,033 Shosholoza Meyl - Johannesburg additional 28-Feb-03 31-Jan-13
12.60% 27,945 31-Mar-03 31-Jan-13
11.85% 29,835 Shosholoza Meyl - Cape Town 31-Jan-04 31-Dec-13
11.85% 24,673 Shosholoza Meyl - Germiston 31-Jan-04 31-Dec-13

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000
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13 Provision for claims
The amount shown represents the gross provision in respect of
certain claims brought against the Corporation by the
commuters in respect of accidents, which occurred in previous
and current years. It is not expected that the outcome will give
rise to significant claims over and above the amounts provided
as the claims have already been registered with the claims
assessors.

170,057 225,606 Balance at the beginning of the year 225,606 170,057
112,030 100,629 Provisions made during the year 100,629 112,030
(56,481) (54,694) Payments made during the year (54,694) (56,481)
225,606 271,541 Closing balance at the end of the year 271,541 225,606
(73,298) (89,263) Less: short-term portion (89,263) (73,298)
152,308 182,278 Long-term portion 182,278 152,308

In terms of SA Law (Delictual liability) minors injured in an
accident have up to the age of 21 years to claim for injuries
sustained. Statistics over the past 15 years indicate that no
significant amount, other than expected, has been claimed for
these incidences.

14 Post retirement medical aid defined benefit plan

Employees of PRASA participate in Transmed medical scheme,
administered by Metropolitan Health Group (Pty) Ltd.
The terms of the post-employment medical scheme are
summarised as follows:
Employees of PRASA are eligible for a subsidy if they join
Transmed Medical Fund before retirement. PRASA subsidises
each employee to the amount of R 213 per month, in retirement
The amount is fixed irrespective of the number of dependents
the medical scheme and will not increase in future. If a member
eligible for a retirement subsidy dies in service, their dependants
are eligible for a subsidy of medical scheme contributions as
describe above, provided they remain on Transmed Medical Fund

44,508 51,086 Present value of unfunded obligation 51,086 44,508

Movement in the present value of the obligation
75,737 44,508 Accrued liability as at 31 March 2008 (opening balance) 44,508 75,737
(2,767) (2,000) Benefits paid (2,000) (2,767)
5,488 4,040 Interest cost for the period 4,040 5,488
2,269 2,268 Current service cost for the period 2,268 2,269

(36,219) 2,270 Actuarial loss recognised in income statement 2,270 (36,219)
44,508 51,086 Accrued liability as at 31 March 2009 (closing balance) 51,086 44,508

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000

The actuarial projection method used to valuate the fund is the
Projected Unit Credit Method.
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Expenses recognised in income statement
5,488 4,040 Interest cost for the period 4,040 5,488
2,269 2,268 Service cost for the period 2,268 2,269

(36,219) 2,270 Actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in income statement 2,270 (36,219)
(28,462) 8,578 8,578 (28,462)

Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date:
Discount rate: 9% per annum
Discontinued membership at retirement (non-members) 60%
Expected retirement age: 63 years

Sensitivity results
The contributions are fixed at R213 per month, therefore the
obligation is not sensitive to changes in medical cost trends.

15 Defined benefit plan - retirement fund

PRASA operates a defined benefit fund administered by
Metropolitan Retirement Fund Administrators. The assets of the
funds are held separate from those of the entity. The fund is
actuarially valued by Alexander Forbes Consultants & Actuaries;
an independent company.

833,627 615,174 Fair value of plan assets 615,174 833,627
(528,090) (456,652) Total present value of obligations (456,652) (528,090)
305,537 158,522 Surplus 158,522 305,537

(278,605) (151,604) Amount not recognised as a result of IAS 19.58 (151,604) (278,605)
26,932 6,918 Net defined benefit plan asset 6,918 26,932

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000

A member with at least 10 years of pensionable service is entitled
to the following benefits on attaining the minimum retirement age:
An annual pension equal to: Average pensionable salary x
pensionable service x accrual factor(1) plus a gratuity equal to:
1/3rd x (1) x gratuity factor.

A member with less than 10 years of pensionable service is
entitled to gratuity equal to twice the member's own contribution
without interest on attaining the age limit.

The rules do not permit late retirement after the attainment of the
age limit.
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Movement in present value of defined benefit obligations
(500,838) (528,090) Present value of defined benefit obligations (opening balance) (528,090) (500,838)
(38,309) (42,255) Interest cost (42,255) (38,309)

(120,143) (4,458) Past and current service cost (4,458) (120,143)
(2,430) (1,778) Member contributions (1,778) (2,430)
28,381 28,063 Settlement 28,063 28,381
45,646 52,570 Benefits paid 52,570 45,646
59,603 39,296 Actuarial (loss) /gain 39,296 59,603

(528,090) (456,652) Present value of defined benefit obligation (closing balance) (456,652) (528,090)

Movement in the fair value of plan assets
630,774 833,627 Fair value of plan asset (opening balance) 833,627 630,774

64,704 76,680 Expected return 76,680 64,704
5,986 4,294 Contributions received 4,294 5,986

(22,090) - Settlement - (22,090)
- (24,710) Transfer to retirement fund (24,710) -

(45,646) (52,570) Benefits paid (52,570) (45,646)
199,899 (222,147) Actuarial (loss) /gain (222,147) 199,899
833,627 615,174 Fair value of plan asset  (closing balance) 615,174 833,627

The fair value of plan assets consist of:
164,917 (57,888) Cash (57,888) 164,917
384,579 276,214 Equity 276,214 384,579
141,982 191,319 Bonds 191,319 141,982

53,569 71,729 Property and other 71,729 53,569
88,580 133,800 International 133,800 88,580

833,627 615,174 Total 615,174 833,627

Expenses recognised in income statement
(120,143) (4,458) Current service costs (4,458) (120,143)
(38,309) (42,255) Interest cost (42,255) (38,309)
64,704 76,680 Expected return 76,680 64,704

259,502 (182,851) Actuarial gain/loss recognised in the income statement (182,851) 259,502
(148,669) 127,001 IAS 19.58 adjustment 127,001 (148,669)

17,085 (25,883) (25,883) 17,085

These expense are recognised in the operating expense line
item in the income statement.

The principal actuarial assumptions used were as follows:
9.25% 8.24% Discount rate: 8.24% 9.25%
6.25% 4.59% Inflation rate: 4.59% 6.25%
7.25% 5.59% Salary increase rate: 5.59% 7.25%
4.69% 3.44% Pension increase allowance: 3.44% 4.69%
9.75% 9.78% Expected rate of return on plan assets: 9.78% 9.75%

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000
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16 Capital subsidy and grants

16.1 Capital subsidy
4,556,011 6,455,834 Balance at beginning of the year 6,455,834 4,556,011
2,172,078 2,577,686 Capital subsidy received during the year 2,577,686 2,172,078
6,728,089 9,033,520 9,033,520 6,728,089
(272,255) (423,356) Less: Amortised (423,356) (272,255)

6,455,834 8,610,164 8,610,164 6,455,834
(258,233) (344,407) Less: Short-term portion (344,407) (258,233)

6,197,601 8,265,757 Balance at end of the year 8,265,757 6,197,601

16.2 Grants
171,956 163,119 Balance at beginning of the year 163,119 171,956

-                - Grants received during the year - -
171,956 163,119 163,119 171,956

(8,837) (8,837) Less: Amortised (8,837) (8,837)
163,119 154,282 154,282 163,119

(6,525) (6,171) Less: Short-term portion (6,171) (6,525)
156,594 148,111 Balance at end of the year 148,111 156,594

16.3 Total
4,727,967 6,618,953 Balance at beginning of the year 6,618,953 4,727,967
2,172,078 2,577,686 Capital subsidy and grants received during the year 2,577,686 2,172,078
6,900,045 9,196,639 9,196,639 6,900,045
(281,092) (432,193) Less: Amortised (432,193) (281,092)

6,618,953 8,764,446 8,764,446 6,618,953
(264,758) (350,578) Less: Short-term portion (350,578) (264,758)

6,354,195 8,413,868 Balance at end of the year 8,413,868 6,354,195

Capital subsidies amortised over the useful life of the asset.

Capital subsidies receivable in the next  financial years:
2009/2010 :         R 3 831,7 million
2010/2011 :         R 5 813,3 million
2011/2012 :         R 5 566,8 million

PTIFund receivable in the next financial years:
2009/2010 :         R 464,8 million

17 Accounts payable

978,464 1,702,608 Trade payables 1,718,207 992,971
- 500,000 Transnet 500,000 -

26,478 29,901 Income received in advance 29,901 26,478
1,004,942 2,232,509 2,248,108 1,019,449

An amount of R500 million was received from Department of
Transport as subsidy for Shosholoza Meyl.

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000
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18 Provisions for employee benefits

Employee leave provision
77,880 88,072 Opening balance 90,871 79,813
42,643 114,127 Additional provisions 114,632 45,083

(32,451) (53,251) Utilised during the year (54,454) (34,025)
88,072 148,948 Total 151,049 90,871

Performance bonus and salary parity
44,373 164,498 Total 170,757 47,207

133,629 48,318 Additional provisions 57,563 139,532
(13,504) (114,179) Utilised during the year (120,395) (15,982)
164,498 98,637 Total 107,925 170,757

252,570 247,585     Total 258,974 261,628

A liability for employee benefits in the form of performance
measurements is recognised. The provision is calculated in
terms of the rules of the Remuneration Scheme.

19 Operating leases rental income

19.1 Where the Corporation is lessor

245,930 221,547 Rental income received 320,354 279,820

The future minimum lease payments receivable under non-
cancellable operating leases are as follows:

88,766 61,079 Not later than 1 year 61,079 88,766
215,799 83,785 Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 83,785 215,799

20,132 1,100 Later than 5 years 1,100 20,132
324,697 145,964 145,964 324,697

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000
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19.1.1 Description of the Corporation as lessor's significant
leasing arrangements

19.1.1.1 Short-term commercial and residential operating leases

The Entity has entered into a number of short-term commercial
and residential operating leases in respect of certain land and
buildings with third parties, in order to maximise the inflow of
economic benefits from government assets. The average term
of these leases is between three and five years, and do not
provide for any purchase options. In some older lease
agreements, lessees have renewal options for a short-term
period if they have complied with all terms and conditions of the
original lease, and on renewal, lease rentals are subjected to
escalation. Newer lease agreements have no renewal options
but have rights of first refusal should the Entity decide to
continue leasing the properties on expiry of the lease. Lease
agreements generally contain a clause that they may be
cancelled at the option of the lessor after giving sufficient notice
to the lessee, should the lease arrangements conflict with
commuter services to be provided.

19.1.1.2 Commercial operating leases with improvements to
premises

PRASA entered into operating lease agreements with the under
mentioned parties:

Autopax Passenger Services (Pty) Ltd
Shosholoza Meyl - Durban and Pretoria
Shosholoza Meyl - Johannesburg
Shosholoza Meyl - Johannesburg additional
Shosholoza Meyl - Johannesburg, Durban and Pretoria additional
Shosholoza Meyl - Cape Town
Shosholoza Meyl - Germiston

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000
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PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

   Company    Group

To effect improvements to the property, PRASA had to obtain
financing from external sources. PRASA discounted cash flows
from the lease agreements with Infrastructure Finance
Corporation Limited (INCA) in order to obtain funds to pay for
the improvements. These amounts have been recognised as a
long-term liability (refer to note 11). In terms of the agreements,
PRASA is obliged to effect certain improvements to the
premises, which have been capitalised and depreciated in the
same manner as other similar properties.

19.1.1.3 Development operating leases
The Corporation has entered into a number of operating leases
with third parties for the lease of land. In terms of the
agreements, the lessee is obliged to effect leasehold
improvements on the premises, which remains the property of
the lessor, without compensation to the lessee, on termination of
the lease. Lease rentals charged for the land are market-related,
determined with reference to independent valuations of the
properties, and no incentive is given to lessees in view of the
leasehold improvements which they are obliged to effect. The
terms of the leases are generally between 20 and 50 years;
however, there are three instances where the lease terms are
91, 84 and 83 years. These leasehold improvements are
effected and financed by lessees, who have exclusive rights of
use of the buildings for the period of the lease. As a result,
these buildings are not classified as assets of PRASA as
defined and therefore have not been capitalised in the books of
the Corporation. However, these assets will be capitalised on
expiry of the lease.

For additional information, refer to the note on property, plant
and equipment (Note 2).

19.2 Where the Corporation is lessee

117,963 145,242 Operating lease expenses as per note 23 123,776 121,307

The future minimum lease payments payable under non-
cancellable operating leases are as follows:

16,925 43,743 Not later than 1 year 45,951 18,974
37,863 46,344 Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 48,852 42,579

97 4,376 Later than 5 years 4,376 97
54,885 94,463 99,179 61,650

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000
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PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

   Company    Group

19.2.1 Description of the Corporation as lessee's significant
leasing arrangements
Intersite Property Management Services (Pty) Ltd, a subsidiary
of PRASA, entered into an operating lease for its office
premises commencing on 1 May 2006 to 30 April 2011. The
agreement does not provide for any renewal or purchase
options. Base lease rentals of approximately R103,738 are
payable on a monthly basis, subject to escalations of 8% per
annum, calculated on a compounded basis on the anniversary
of the commencement date of the agreement. PRASA entered
into an operating lease in respect of its office premises on
1 December 2006 for a period of five years at an escalation of

20 Fare revenue

1,191,330 1,340,749
Fare revenue comprises of ticket sales to train commuters for
passenger journeys. 1,340,749 1,191,330

21 Government subsidy

2,259,119 2,549,604

The government subsidy, which is received annually to finance
the operational deficit is not guaranteed, however the following
MTEF allocations have been allocated as indicated: 2,549,604 2,259,119

2009/2010 :  Operational R2 735,8 million
2010/2011 :  Operational R2 874,9 million
2011/2012 :  Operational R3 041,2 million

22 Loss on disposal of assets

21,591 22,836 Rolling stock 22,836 21,591
6,262 9,770 Other assets 9,698 6,267

27,853 32,606 32,534 27,858

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000

 8% per year.
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PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

   Company    Group

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000

23 Operating expenditure

161,179 196,270 Material expenses 196,270 161,179
348,078 438,535 Energy expenses 438,535 348,078

1,404 - Rail planning - 1,404
125,617 156,203 Claims 156,203 125,617

51,098 60,756 Insurance premiums 60,756 51,098
501,049 666,813 Maintenance expenditure 666,811 501,049
266,504 336,107 Property portfolio expenses 262,181 209,962

1,929,201 2,253,930 Employee benefits (Refer note 24) 2,333,116 1,986,332
3,792 13,664 Audit fee - internal 13,664 3,792
1,134 6,759 Audit fee - external 7,042 1,420

329,442 381,211 Security 381,211 329,442
87,253 173,155 Professional fees 174,824 88,922

117,963 145,242 Operating lease expenses 123,776 121,307
20,528 31,597 Travel expenses 31,597 20,528
71,010 79,109 Communications 79,109 71,010
20,981 66,896 Marketing & publications 66,896 20,981
11,040 33,267 Software license fees 33,267 11,040
23,161 48,720 Other expenditure 150,355 46,990

4,070,434 5,088,234 5,175,613 4,100,151
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PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

   Company    Group

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000

All financial instruments carried at fair value through income
statement.

27 Finance income

175,139 209,746
Interest received from banking institutions, on bank balances
and call accounts. 222,349 183,203

All financial instruments carried at fair value through income
statement.

25 Sundry income

(170) 3,996 Insurance recovered 3,996 (170)
-                 - Consultation fees 546 553

2,692 207 Sale of material 207 2,692
48,058 47,754 Other 47,754 48,058
50,580 51,957 52,503 51,133

26 Finance cost

(20,336) (22,592) Interest paid on long-term liability (Refer note 11) (22,592) (20,336)
(5,488) (4,040) Unwinding of interest on post retirement medical aid benefits (4,040) (5,488)
(1,921) (4,518) Interest other (4,518) (1,921)

(27,745) (31,150) (31,150) (27,745)
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PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

   Company    Group

28 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

1,702 1,961 Interest on late payments of municipal accounts. 1,961 1,702

29 Taxation

29.1 South African Normal Taxation:
-                 - Current tax (6,871) (3,865)
-                 - Deferred taxation 302 36
-                 - Under provision in prior years (158)
-                 - (6,727) (3,829)

29.2 Reconciliation of rate of taxation: % %

-                 - Effective rate 0.19 0.22
Adjusted for:

-                 - Under provision previous year 0.55 0.00
-                 - Exempt income PRASA 27.26 28.79

Change in effective tax rate - (0.01)
-                 - South African normal tax rate 28.00 29.00

29.3 Deferred taxation:
Deferred tax liability comprises of:
Balance at beginning of year 206 242
Change in effective tax rate - (8)
Movement during year (301) (28)
  Lease payments (8)
  Depreciation (318) (28)
  Prepaid expenses 25

-                 - Total provision (95) 206

29.4 Taxation as per  cash flow statement
Normal taxation (6,727) (3,829)
Movement for deferred tax (301) (36)

(7,028) (3,865)

30 Capital commitments

1,137,639 3,600,456 Commitments for future years in respect of contracts entered 3,613,934 1,151,118

(1,006,443) (2,304,125) Short-term commitments (2,290,647) (1,019,922)

131,196 1,296,331 Long-term commitments 1,323,287 131,196

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000

-

-

The capital expenditure will be funded through capital subsidies
from the Department of Transport.

-

105



PRASA Annual Report 2008/09

PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

   Company    Group

31 Reconciliation of net loss before taxation to cash generated
from/(utilised in) operations

31.1 Operating cash flows before working capital changes
(520,393) (1,067,607) Net profit/(loss) before taxation (1,046,662) (510,038)

Adjusted for:
652,898 733,978 Depreciation 737,682 655,328

27,853 32,606 Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 32,534 27,858
(8,122) 3,114 Loss on impairment of property, plant and equipment 3,114 (8,122)
2,617 9,775 Loss on impairment on trade and other receivables 9,775 2,617

(11,006) (17,949) Fair value adjustments on other financial liabilities (17,949) (11,006)
(31,229) 6,578 Fair value adjustments on post retirement benefit fund 6,578 (31,229)

(5,488) 4,040 Unwinding of interest on post retirement medical aid benefits 4,040 (5,488)
(26,932) 20,014 (Proceeds)/repayment on defined benefit assets 20,014 (26,932)

(281,092) (432,193) Amortisation on capital subsidy and grants received (432,193) (281,092)
27,745 27,110 Finance cost 27,110 27,745

(175,139) (209,746) Income from investments (222,349) (183,203)
(348,288) (890,280) (878,306) (343,562)

31.2 Changes in working capital
47,678 (146,257) Decrease/(increase) in trade and other receivables (217,926) 34,289
3,696 3,476 Decrease/(increase) in other financial assets 3,476 3,696

(47,853) (25,379) Decrease/(increase) in inventories (25,379) (47,853)
205,624 1,227,567 Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables 1,228,659 212,553

570 2,544 Increase/(decrease) in discounted lease agreements 2,544 570
30,420 29,970 Increase/(decrease) in provision for claims 29,970 30,420

155,446 10,980 Increase/(decrease) in provisions 13,311 159,737
395,581 1,102,901 1,034,655 393,412

47,293 212,621 31.3 Cash generated from/(utilised in) operations 156,349 49,850

32 Contingent liabilities

32.1 Claim lodged by customer for damages including the legal costs
caused by loss of support and maintenance that arose due to
death of plaintiff's husband at a stampede at Park Station.

-                 - Damages for loss of support 350 1,607

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000
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32.2 Johannesburg Water (Pty) Ltd issued summons for recovery of
outstanding water and sewerage charges at Braamfontein
Station to the amount of approximately R29 million in the High
Court of South Africa. The claim has been disputed as it is
based on unsubstantiated meter readings and a Notice of
Exception was filed, in respect of the discrepancies and lack of
calculations contained in the summons. The court proceedings
are ongoing. A settlement offer has been made; expecting
outcome in new financial year.

29,466 29,466 Total value of summons 29,466 29,466
(5,054) (15,000) Less: Accrual based on estimated use (15,000) (5,054)
24,412 14,466 Municipal charges at Braamfontein Station 14,466 24,412

A provision of R15 million has been raised in anticipation of
settlement.

57,941 53,487

32.3 Various insurance claims at year end for personal injuries
Difference in estimate between insurance brokers and attorneys
handling the cases on PRASA's behalf. 53,487 57,941

-                 -

32.4 Afrilec subcontractor lodging a claim without contractual
grounds. Matter is held over pending notification from Plaintiff.
Possibility of dismissal is investigated. 114 -

-                 -

32.5 Sanral issued claim for recovery of interest on municipal
account due to late settlement. Claim was refuted and
substantially reduced. Final settlement proposal pending. 367 -

- 192 32.6 Quees Building contractors summons for services rendered. 192 -

- 5,000 32.7 A Ndungala issued summons for injury to dignity. 5,000 -

- 8,451 32.8 YMU for alleged services rendered. 8,451 -

- 375 32.9 Labour disputes 375 -

- 5,500
32.10 PRASA vs Hlanganani Rail, breach of contract. (Alleged unlawfu

terminaton of contract). 5,500 -

- 4,500
32.11 PRASA vs Rail & Road Assessing Services, for alleged services

rendered. 4,500 -

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000
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33 Other related party transactions

Services rendered to (income) the following related parties:

-                 - Agricultural Research Council - -
2                - Department of Labour - 2

995 - Department of Transport - 995
-                 - Eastern Cape Department of Health 18,421 -

196 32 Eskom 32 196
-                 - Gauteng Provincial Government 1,300 10,266
-                 - Johannesburg Property Company 1 -
-                 - Limpopo Department of Transport 31,969 -
-                 - National Department of Public Works 29,969 -

1,086 613 South African Airways 613 1,086
-                 - South African National Roads Agency 51                 -

12 606 Telkom SA Limited 606 12
1,356 2,723 TETA 2,723 1,356

143,106 167,683 Transnet Limited and divisions/subsidiaries 167,726 143,106
146,753 171,657 253,411 157,019

Services rendered by (expenditure) the following related
parties:

- 17 Department of Health 17                 -
5                - Department of Justice - 5

89               - Department of Transport - 89
153,784 191,997 ESKOM 191,997 153,784

-                 - Estate Agency Board - -
-                 - Sasol Gas (Pty) Ltd - -

1,767 596 South African Airways 596 1,767
32 57 South African Broadcast Commission 58 527

380 213             South African Bureau of Standards 213 380
- 637 South African Police Services 637               -

187 20 South African Post Office 20 187
330,438 309,595 South African Revenue Services 310,052 330,843

-                 - South African National Roads Agency - -
609 729 Telkom SA Limited 2,121 1,741

1,605,631 1,998,644 Transnet Limited and divisions/subsidiaries 1,998,644 1,605,631
-                 - Vodacom - -

2,092,922 2,502,505 2,504,355 2,094,954

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000
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Amounts owed by (accounts receivable) the following
related parties:

-                 - Agricultural Research Council - 1,947
564 564 Department of Transport 564 564

-                 - Eastern Cape Department of Health 34,500 -
4 2,377 ESKOM 2,377 4
-                 - Gauteng Provincial Government 3,146 -
-                 - Limpopo Department of Transport 34,489 -
-                 - Johannesburg Property Company 171 171
-                 - National Department of Public Works 32,369 -
-                 - South African National Roads Agency 332 79

671 99 South African Airways 99 671
2 1,120 Telkom SA Ltd 1,120 2

553 2,620 TETA 2,620 553
82,210 26,112 Transnet Limited and divisions/subsidiaries 26,112 82,210
84,004 32,892 137,899 86,201

Amounts owed to (accounts payable) the following related
parties:

-                 - Agricultural Research Council - -
713 13,016 ESKOM 13,016 713

-                 - Sasol Gas (Pty) Ltd - -
158 137 South African Airways 137 158

- 110             South African Bureau of Standards 110 495
- 28 South African Broadcast Commission 28                 -

10 28 South African Post Office 28 10
3,976 9,159 South African Revenue Services 9,197 4,011

-                 - South African National Roads Agency - -
6                5 Telkom SA Ltd 5 6

32,197 260,251 Transnet Limited and divisions/subsidiaries 260,254 32,197
37,060 282,734 282,775 37,590

The terms and conditions of the transactions with key
management personnel and their related parties were no more
favourable than those available, or which might reasonably be
expected to be available, on similar transactions to non-key
management personnel and  related entities on an arm’s length
basis.
All outstanding balances with these related parties are priced on
an arm’s length basis and are to be settled within 30 days of the
reporting date, except the Transnet funding on facilities which
balance at year end was R59 million and will be settled within
the next financial year.
Refer to note for related party transactions with key
management (Note 24)

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000
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34 Prior period adjustments
Work-In-Progress capitalised for prior years resulted in
depreciation expense for prior year periods as well as resultant
increase in operational expenditure for the maintenance on the
under frame.

The recognition of a defined benefit asset resulted from the first
time adoption of IFRIC14.

Bellstar station straight-lining effect taken into account.

Investment property consists of the Africon building. This
building is rented out in terms of a non-cancellable lease of 15
years that commenced in June 1997. This property was
incorrectly classified as property, plant and equipment in the
previous financial years. The financial statements have been
retrospectively restated to correct this error.

Effect on period prior to 2008
3,517,272 Carrying value Rolling Stock as previously stated 3,517,272

(11,091) Depreciation (11,091)
3,506,181 Carrying value Rolling Stock restated 3,506,181

256,971 Net loss after taxation as previously stated 263,612
(11,091) Increase in depreciation expense (11,091)

245,880 252,521

40,917       Increase in Investment Property 40,917
(40,917) (Decrease) in Property Plant and Equipment (40,917)

Effect on period 2008
3,506,181 Carrying value Rolling Stock as previously stated 3,506,181

(12,145) Depreciation (12,145)
3,494,036 Carrying value Rolling Stock restated 3,494,036

(521,145) Net loss after taxation as previously stated (514,619)
(12,145) Depreciation (12,145)
(14,282) Operating expenses rolling stock (14,282)
26,932 Defined benefit asset 26,932

247 Bellstar station straight-lining effect taken into account. 247
(520,393) (513,867)

39,917       Increase in investment property 39,917
(39,917) (Decrease) in property plant and equipment (39,917)

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000
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35 Risk Disclosure

35.1 Financial Risk Management

35.1.1 Credit Risk Management

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual
obligations resulting in financial loss to the entity. The entity has adopted a
policy of only dealing with creditworthy parties.

The entity performs ITC checks on tenants before contracts are entered into.
Tenants are required to pay deposits, provide guarantees or sureties based
on their risk profile.

Financial assets, which potentially subject the entity to credit risk, consist
principally of cash and cash equivalents,  loans and receivables and trade
and other receivables.

either because debtors are other government entities or due to the
Corporation’s large number of tenants under operating lease agreements.
Where relevant, the Corporation has policies in place to ensure that
transactions only take place with customers with an appropriate credit
history.

35.1.2 Maximum Exposure to credit risk

The entity’s exposure to credit risk with regards to loans and receivables is
limited due to collateral held (See note below on collateral).

The carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the financial statements,
which is net of impairment losses, represents the entity’s maximum exposure
to credit risk without taking into account the value of any collateral obtained:

The Entity’s cash and cash equivalents are placed with high credit quality
financial institutions.

PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

   Company    Group
2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000

115,151 114,187 Trade receivables 212,929 142,323
35,214 - SASRIA - 35,214
15,688 - Lloyds insurance - 15,688
62,345 31,395 Rental income receivables 31,395 62,345
14,308 17,766 Other receivables 17,680 14,309

242,706 163,348 262,004 269,879

7,635 7,093 7,093 7,635
6,515 16,290 Add back impairment losses 16,290 6,515

228,556 139,965 238,621 255,729

Add back amounts off-set in terms of IAS 32 (Tenant deposits)

Tenant receivables comprise of hawkers, residential and
commercial tenants in the following percentages:

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to trade receivables are limited
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   Company    Group
2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

% % % %
1 1 Hawkers 1 1
6 6 Residential 6 6

93 93 Commercial 93 93
100 100 100 100

Commercial tenants are deemed to be low risk compared to
residential tenants, therefore minimising exposure to credit risk.

There has been no significant changes during the financial year,
or since the end of the financial year, to the entity's exposure to
credit risk. The approach to the measurement has remained
constant for the current and prior year in line with the objectives,
policies and procedures for managing this risk.

35.1.3 Collateral

For all tenant receivables collateral is held in the form of tenant
deposits, guarantees or sureties based on their risk profile of the
respective tenant.

Financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired

The following represents information on the credit quality of
trade receivables that are neither past due nor impaired:

The entity trade receivables are tenants who have entered into
rental contracts. All tenants prepay amounts therefore if a tenant
has not paid the amount is past due.

All the other trade receivable that are neither past due nor
impaired relate to government entities and therefore there is no
risk of default.

 Financial risk factors

The Group is exposed to the following risks from its use of
financial instruments:

Interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are substantially
independent of changes in market interest rates.

35.1.4

35.1.5

35.1.5.1
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2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

Credit risk

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to trade receivables
are limited either because debtors are other government entities
or due to the Group’s large number of tenants under operating
lease agreements. Where relevant, the Group has policies in
place to ensure that transactions only take place with customers
with an appropriate credit history.

Cash transactions are limited to high credit quality financial
institutions.

Liquidity risk

The Group maintains sufficient cash resources and receives
substantial cash allocations from government on a monthly
basis, in order to act as an agent for government in the provision
of rail commuter services. The Group manages liquidity risk
through an ongoing review of future commitments and credit
facilities.

35.1.5.2

35.1.5.3
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35.1.6

1 - 30
days past

due
31- 60 days

past due
61 - 90 days

past due
91-120 days
and past 120 Total

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
2009 - Group
Trade receivables 7,317 762 1,466 157,838 167,383
Tenant trade receivables 3,487 5,327 12,935 9,473 31,222

2008
Trade receivables 8,013 16,327 7,253 87,350 118,943
Tenant trade receivables 3,313 7,204 3,836 7,072 21,425

2009 - Entity
Trade receivables 7,317 762 1,466 59,096 68,641
Tenant trade receivables 3,487 5,327 12,935 9,473 31,222

2008
Trade receivables 8,013 1,855 314 87,350 97,532
Tenant trade receivables 3,313 7,204 3,836 7,072 21,425

All of the group's trade and other receivables have been reviewed for
indicators of impairment. Certain trade receivables were found to be
impaired and an allowance of R 16.3 million (Previous year R6.5 million) has
been recorded accordingly. 80% of impaired receivables are commercial
tenants where companies have been liquidated and/or have been handed
over for default judgments to attorneys.

Age analysis of financial assets that are past due but not impaired

PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009
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35.2 Liquidity Risk Management

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Entity will not be able to meet its financial
obligations as they fall due.
The Group’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible,
that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due,
under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable
losses of risking damage to the Group’s reputation.
The group receives a guaranteed subsidy from National Treasury through
the MTEF allocation process to meet all current and future obligations.
The following table details the Entity’s remaining contractual maturity for its
financial l iabil i t ies. The table has been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on
which the Entity can be required to pay. The table includes both estimated
interest and principal cash flows.

35.2.1 Maturity Analysis
Carrying
Amount

1-6 months 7-12 months more than 1
year

Total

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
2009 - Group
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Trade payables 1,211,614 1,211,614 -                       -                        1,211,614
Tenant Deposits 7,093 709 1,419 4,965 7,093
Interesting bearing borrowings (INCAS) 59,952 4,822 5,537 49,593 59,952
Derivative financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities 44,348 12,641 13,463 27,086 53,190
2008 - Group
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Trade payables 849,182 828,471 20,711 -                        849,182
Tenant Deposits 7,635 438 107 7,090 7,635
Interesting bearing borrowings (INCAS) 67,767 3,605 4,209 59,953 67,767
Derivative financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities 65,133 11,161 11,902 53,191 76,254

2009 - Company
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Trade payables 1,196,019 1,196,019 -                       -                        1,196,019
Tenant Deposits 7,093 709 1,419 4,965 7,093
Interesting bearing borrowings (INCAS) 59,952 4,822 5,537 49,593 59,952
Derivative financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities 44,348 12,641 13,463 27,086 53,190
2008 - Company
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Trade payables 834,677 813,966 20,711 -                        834,677
Tenant Deposits 7,635 438 107 7,090 7,635
Interesting bearing borrowings (INCAS) 67,767 3,605 4,209 59,953 67,767
Derivative financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities 65,133 11,161 11,902 53,191 76,254

PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA
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67,767 67,767 Interesting bearing borrowings (INCAS) 59,952 67,767

35.3 Market Risk disclosures

35.3.1 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a
financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest
rates.

The group is not exposed to interest rate risk as it does not have outside
borrowings, other than the Inca loans and the interest rate swaps. The
Inca loans are at fixed interest rate over a fixed term and not revalued at
year end therefore a change in interest rate would not effect income

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based on financial
instruments exposure to interest rates at Balance Sheet date in respect
of the interest rates swaps.
The basis points increases or decreases, as detailed in the table below,
were determined by management and represent management's
assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest rates.
A positive number below indicates an increase in net surplus.
A negative number below indicates a decrease in net surplus.
As the entity does not have any instruments that affect net assets
directly, the disclosure only indicates the effect of the change in interest
rates on net surplus.
There were no changes in the methods and assumptions used in
preparing the sensitivity analysis from one year to the next.

2% 2% Increase in interest rate - yield curve 2% 2%
      Effect on income statement 6141131 614          1131

-2% -2% Decrease in interest rate - yield curve -2% -2%

Effect of interest rates on financial instruments:
Fixed rate instruments

35.4 Capital management

The entity’s capital consists of share capital; and no changes were made to
the entity’s approach to capital management during the year.
Neither the entity nor its subsidiary is subject to externally imposed capital
requirements.
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   Company    Group
2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000

76,254 76,254 Other financial liabilities 53,190 76,254

(1,185) (637) Effect on income statement (637) (1,185)

statement.
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35.5 Categories of Financial Instruments

Fair value Loans and
receivables

Financial
assets at fair
value through
profit and loss

Financial
liabilities at fair
value through
profit and loss

Financial
liabilities at
amortised

cost

2009 - Group
Trade and other receivables 517,872 517,872
Other Financial Assets 6,383 6,383
Cash and cash equivalents 1,159,907 1,159,907
Other Financial Liabilities 44,348 44,348
Discounted lease arrangements 49,593 49,593
Accounts Payable 2,248,108 2,248,108
Short term portion of discounted lease agreements 10,359 10,359

2008 - Group
Trade and other receivables 309,721 309,721
Other Financial Assets 9,859 9,859
Cash and cash equivalents 2,015,345 2,015,345
Other Financial Liabilities 65,133 65,133
Discounted lease arrangements 59,952 59,952
Accounts Payable 1,019,449 1,019,449
Short term portion of discounted lease agreements 7,815 7,815

2009 - Company
Trade and other receivables 419,030 419,030
Other Financial Assets 6,383 6,383
Cash and cash equivalents 1,017,268 1,017,268
Other Financial Liabilities 44,348 44,348
Discounted lease arrangements 49,593 49,593
Accounts Payable 2,232,509 2,232,509
Short term portion of discounted lease agreements 10,359 10,359

2008 - Company
Trade and other receivables 282,548 282,548
Other Financial Assets 9,859 9,859
Cash and cash equivalents 1,923,220 1,923,220
Other Financial Liabilities 65,133 65,133
Discounted lease arrangements 59,952 59,952
Accounts Payable 1,004,942 1,004,942
Short term portion of discounted lease agreements 7,815 7,815

PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA
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36 Post balance sheet events
The following events have taken place since 31 March
2009, none of which has resulted in changes to the financial
position as of that date:
The Sale of Agreement between PRASA and Transnet has been
signed during May 2009, resulting in the taking over of the
business unit Shosholoza Meyl as a division to PRASA as well
as Autopax (Pty) Ltd as a wholly owned subsidiary to PRASA.

The accident at Wonderboom Station on the 8th of May 2009
resulted in approximately 350 passengers being injured. A
reserve of R5 million for liability and R9 million for possible
asset claims were provided for.

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

Standards and interpretations

At the date of authorisation of the financial statements of PRASA
for the year ended 31 March 2009, the following standards and
interpretations were in issue but not yet effective:

Standard/Interpretation

IAS 1 (AC 101) - Presentation of financial statements: effective for
annual periods commencing on or after 1 January 2009 unless
otherwise indicated;

IAS 23 (AC 114) - Borrowing costs: effective for annual periods
commencing on or after 1 January 2009;

IAS 27 (AC 132) - Consolidation and separate financial statements:
effective for periods commencing on or after 1 January 2009;

IAS 32 (AC 125) - Financial Instruments & IAS 1 (AC 101)
amendment) - Presentation of Financial Statements:  effective for
periods commencing on or after 1 January 2009;

IFRS 1 (AC 138) and IAS 27 (AC 132) amendment - Cost of an
Investment in a Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled Entity or Associate:
effective for periods commencing on or after 1 January 2009;

IFRS 1 - First time adoption of International Financial Reporting
Standards: effective for periods commencing on or after 1 July 2009;

IFRS 3 - Business combinations: effective for annual periods
commencing on or after 1 July 2009;

IFRS 7 (AC 144) amendment: effective for periods commencing on
or after 1 January 2009;

37
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IFRS 8 (AC 145) - Operating segments: effective for periods
commencing on or after 1 January 2009;

There are 24 individual amendments to 15 standards - Improvements
to International Financial Reporting Standards 2008: effective for
periods commencing on or after 1 January 2009 or for annual
periods commencing on or after 1 July 2009;

There are 15 individual amendments to 12 standards - Improvements
to International Financial Reporting Standards 2009: effective for
periods commencing on or after 1 January 2010, or for periods
commencing on or after 1 July 2009.

Management anticipates that the adoption of the above standards
in future periods will have no material impact on the annual financial
statements of the entity, other than additional disclosures.
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   Company    Group

2009 2008
R'000 R'000

2008 2009
R'000 R'000

37   Standards and interpretations (continued)
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